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el PROCEEDINGS
2 JUDGE HOYT: The hearing will come to order. Let
. 3 the record reflect that all the parties to the hearing who
4| were present when the hearing recessed are again present
5| in the hearing room. I believe we had completed the witness
6l last evening and may we have you next witness, please,
7( Ms. Zitzer.
8 MS. 2ITER: Dr. James Pugh.
9 JUDGE HOYT: Sir, if you will come forward to be
101 sworn.
" Whereupon,
12 JAMES BENNETT PUGH,
‘ "] was called as witness by Limerick Ecology Action, and having
14 ;! been first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:
xxxxxx 15| DIRECT EXAMINATION
“! BY MS. ZITZER:
'7§§ 0 Dr. Pugh, cculd you state for the record your name,
18 ” your address and your relationship with the Lower Merion
" ;i School District?
20 l: A My name is James Bennett Pugh, P-U-G-H. Do you
21 il want my residence?
. 2 0 Yes.
2 Iw' 3 I reside at the Oak Hill Apartments in Narberth,
B e A ::i Pennsvivania., I am the superintendent of schools of the
2 | Lower Merion School District.
!
|
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1} How long have you been superintendent there?
A Since July lst of 1979.
0 Could vou please state the nature of your

relationship with the school board of the Lower Merion
School District?
A I am the Chief Executive Office emploved by

the board of school directors.

n Are vou elected or appointed by the School Board

to that position?

A Appointed.
n How many members are there on your school board?
kS Nine.

MS. ZITZER: I would like to tender to the witness
a letter of understanding marked for identification purposes
as LEA Exhibit E-7 which is a sample letter of understanding.
(Above-referenced document proferred to the
witness and shown to other parties by representative from LEA.)
JUDGE HOYT: This is the same letter of understand-
ing that has been used in the other jurisdictions.
MS. ZITZER: I have given the witness the letter
of understanding marked for identification purposes as
LEA Exhibit E-7.
BY MS. ZITZER: (Resuming)
0 I would like to ask vou, Dr, Pugh, if you are

aware of whether or not your school district recieved a similar
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! proposed letter of understanding at any point in time from
: the Montgomerv County Office of Emergencv Preparedness?
& ’ A Yes, we did, sometime in April of 1984.
4 ¢ What was the response of the Lower Merion School
S District to receiving a similar sample letter of agreement?
‘ A The Board directed me to respond with a letter
Y to the Office of Emergency Preparedness saying that the
‘ Board would agree to participate in the plan to the degree
’ possible but were unwilling to sign the suggested agreement. E
» 0 Was there any discussion of the particular reason ‘
o why the Board was unwilling to sign the proposed letter of :
- agreement? :
‘ " | A Yes. That was done at a public meeting of the
" [3 Board of School Dirpectors.
- 'l n What was the reason for that?
" B They believed and I can only give it to you in
» | general because that was several months ago, the Board was
" not impressed with the language of the agreement, in particular,
Wi paragraph three, which indicated that either party could
20: rescind the agreement at anv given point in time.
2‘! n Do vou have any particular reason that vou are
. a . aware of why that language was objectionable to the school
- |' board?
TPy — ::t A It was felt that it wasn't verv binding and
”1‘ was rather innocuous.
|
!
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0 Were there any other concerns that you are aware
of that were discussed at that meeting or at a subseauent
time amongst vour school board?

B If I remember correctly, the Board was concerned
that they coulén't in any wav guarantee that the school
aistrict -~ they could guarantee that the school district
could provide buses but they could not guarantee that they
could provide drivers for those buses and that was part
of the discussion.

0 Whv was the school district of the opinion that
vou just described?

A I am sorry. I didn't hear vou.

0 Whv was there discussion amongst the board of
directors as vou described regardina their concern about
the provision of drivers for those buses? What was the
basis for that concern that vou are aware of?

A If I remember correctly, they just didn't feel
that they couldn't in any way direct the drivers to drive
the buses, to take on that kind of resmonsibility. That
was a concern based on their own opinions, of course.

0 Was there any discussion that vou are aware of
bv the school board or any individual members of the board
that vou are aware of regarding the language in the proposed
letter of agreement to the maximum extent possible?

Specificallv I am referring to the second line where the
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poposed letter of agreement would have said that vou would
agree to provide buses and drivers to the maximum extent
vossible?
A Was there any discussion of that, I don't recall.
0 Are you aware of whether or not there was any
concern about what the language to the maximum extent

possible meant?

MR. RADER: Objection, asked and answered.

THE WITNEFSS: No, I don't recall.

!
|
i
|

JUDGE HOYT: The witness when there is an objection,
sir, let us rule on it before you answer the gquestion.

MR. RADER: I withdraw my objection.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well. Thank you.

BY MS. ZITZER: (Resuming)

0 Are you aware that the Montgomerv County Office

of Emergency Preparedness has included in the draft

Montgomery Countv Radiological Emergencv Response plan for the
Limerick Generating Station an assignment to Lower Merion
School District to provide 17 buses and drivers as a reserve
assignment in the event that thev are needed for a radiological
emergency at Limerick?

A Yes, I am awere of that.
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Q Do you believe that that assignment is consistent

with the action taken by the board that you are aware of?
A Is that assignment of the 17 buses consistent
with what the Board agreed to, the response of the board?
Is that the questions
Q My question is, the fact that you have a
reserve assignment to provide 17 buses and drivers in the

event that they are neaded due to a radiological emergency

!

at Limerick, do you believe that that assignment is conliltont;

with actions taken by your school board?

MR. RADER: I object to the form of the question
unless it is ¢lear that the witness is expressing his own
opinion rather than that of the board of education unless
the board expressed its own opinion at some point,

JUDGE HOYT: He can tc.tif&. Counselor, if he
was at the meeting and not what the board acted on at that
time.

MS. ZITZER: I would offer to allow the witness
to express his own opinion if he is not aware of the opinion
of the board.

JUDGE HOYT: Objection overruled. Please answer
the question, sir.

THE WITNESS: Let me see if I can answer that in
two parts. I'm not certain that the board of school

directors is aware of that. I'm aware of it, and I believe
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it is consistent, in my opinion it is consistent with the
action that the board took.
BY MS. ZITZER:

Q Do you believe that the assignment to provide
the necessary drivers for those buses is consistent with
the action that the board toock and the concerns that you
ares aware of that they discussed?

A I'm not certain I can answer that question
directly. In iact, if 1 may, we have some concerns that we
can supply drivers at all. We don't know that we can.

Q Why is that?

A We haven't approached them, and we don't know
what reaction drivers would have at a time of emergency
when we asked them to operate these buses.

Q What is the normal turnover rate, if you have
any knowledge of that, of your drivers from year to year?

A We have several classifications of drivers;
part-timers and full-time drivers. The 17 drivers that we
are talking about that we would assign are for all intents
and purposes full-time drivers, and the turnover rate there
is relatively low. Mi. Clyde Matson, the director of
transportation, is in the room; he could probably answer
that better than I can.

I would think it's in the neighborhood of about

10 percent a year. When we get to part-time drivers, then
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we have a very much larger rate of turnover, probably in the
neighborhood of 50 percent a year.

MS. ZITZER: I have no further guestions.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well. Mr. Rader, you have
60 minutes.

MR. RADER: I will need substantially less,
given the time LEA has ta;cn. It will be commensurate with
that time period.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well.

CROSS~-EXAMINATION

BY MR. RADER:

Q Dr. Pugh, I understand that one of the reasons
you expressed as being a basis for the board of education's
action was that it was concerned with the language in the
proposed agreement which stated that either party could
rescind the agreement; was the board concerned, therefore,
that the agreement should be more binding on both partiec?

A I'm not certain, and I don't mean to be flippant,
but we have three attorneys on our board, and they are
very much concerned about the language.

Q 1s there any benefit that the Montgomery County
Office of Emergency Preparedness is affording to your school
district under this agreement or is it just that this school

district is affording a benefit as a public service to

the Montgomery County Office of Emergency Preparedness?
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& Apparently it's the latter.

Q Is it your understanding that this agreement
if in fact signed would enable the Montgomery County Office
of Emergency Preparedness to supply buses to disaster victims
in your school district in the event of an emergency?

A That was my understanding.

Q That would be even a non-radiological emergency
unrelated to Limerick; is that correct?

A Yes. [ wasn't very clear on that, quite
frankly. There's another plan that's being prepared by the
Lower Merion Township, and it was my understanding that

plan would deal with local kinds of emergencies, but ===

Q Is it your understanding that this agreement would

have covered the provision of buses if needed under that plan
as well or was it your understanding that a separate
agreement would be needed?

A Well, you must understand that Mr. Bigelow
dealt with -~ did not deal with me directly, dealt with our
director of transportation, Mr. Clyde Matson, and frankly
in any times that I was involved in this and the information
that I had, I must admit that my attitude was this was
directed toward emergencies at Limerick.

Q Was that your understanding of the language of
the agreement before you?

A That's my understanding, vyes.



10
n
12
. 13
14
15
16
17

18
19

21

23

Ace-Federst Reporwers, Inc

25

16,371

Q Well, sir, now you are reading that, it
does say that your school district would agree to provide
buses to the maximum extent possible for use during an
emergency for transportation of individuals and I am quoting,
"should an evacuation be required of Montgomery County
residents affected by man-made or natural disasters,
including an incident at Limerick Generating Station."

A I understand.

Q Wouldn't that imply to you as a well-educated
individual that that would include disasters other than
at Limerick?

A Now that you bring it to my attention, yes, but
I would emphasize all the discussions we had were around
the situation at Limerick.

Q Didn't the school board have before it the exact
language of the agreement at the time they considered it?

A The exact copies.

Q They understood it would include something
beyond Limerick, didn't they?

A I can't speak for nine people.

MR. RADER: I'm joing to show the witness,
after showing Counsel for the Representatives and the
parties, a bus transportation provider survey for the Lower
Merion School District.

BY MR. RADER:
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Q Have you ever seen that before, sir?
A Yes, I have seen this.
Q That's a true and accurate copy of the survey

form sent to you by the Montgomery County Office of
Emergency Preparedness, and it was filled out by Mr.
Matson of your office?

A I believe it is. I believe so.

Q Does that information correctly reflect the
school resources, lchoél transportation resources in your
district which Mr. Matson stated could be provided to the
Montgomery County Office of Emergency Preparedness if needed?

A Yes.

MR. RADER: I would ask that the document
identified by the witness as the Montgomery County Office
of Emergency Preparedness Bus Transportation Provider
Survey Form filled out by the Lower Merion School District
be marked as Applicant's Exhibit E-83.

JUDGE HOYT: The exhibit described by Counsel
will be so marked.as an exhibit for Applicant 83 for

identification.

(The document described was

marked as Applicant's Exhibit

No. E~83 for identification.)
BY MR. RADER:

Q Have you ever seen the Montgomery County plan
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kw7 ! by that I mean radiological emergency plan, related to the 1

2 Limerick Generating Station?

B A I'm not certain I have. i
. 4 Q I want to refer you to Annex I of that plan, sir, ‘

5 page ---

B A May I look at some information I have? I'm 1

7 not certain what you are talking about.

8 Q I'm going to show you, sir.

9 A So really doesn't make any difference. |

10 Q I'm referring the witness to page I-2-9 of |

n that plan. i

12 A Then I have seen it. !
. 13 Q Sir, have you previously seen that portion of the ;

14 plan? |

15 A Yes, I have.

16 Q Did you have an opportunity to compare that |

End 2 20 A VYes.
21
W 22 |
23
|
\
|

24
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Q And does that portion of the plan, Annex I, page
I-2-9, correctly reflect the information in the Bus
Transportation Providers survey form?

A I believe it does.

JUDGE HOYT: Mr. Rader, I would like to ascertain
if we are talking about Draft 7, since we have had these

problems in the various drafts in the past. i

MR. RADER: Very well. :

BY MR. RADER: |
?
Q What is the draft number on the copy of the docu- |

ment that you brought with you today, sir? It is on the

individual page, sir. If you will just look at the individuaﬁ
page.
A The same page we were just looking at? i
Q That's correct. If you will just look at the lid.j

of that page.

A It is 7, Draft 7. 5
Q And is that the draft about which you testified?

A Yes.

Q Do you know whether Mr. Matson provided Mr. Bigelow

with information during a conference or by any other form of
correspondence which was provided in this Annex I?

A I am aware of the fact that thev had conferences.
+ am not aware of what other information might have been =--

at least I can't recall what other kinds of information might



10
n
12
. 13
4
15
16
17
18

19

16,375

have heen conveyed.

Q Do you know whether Mr. Bigelow requested the
information be updated?

S I'm not aware of that. He may have.

(Counsel showing document to Parties.)

Q Dr.Pugh, I show you a letter dated September 12,
1984 from Mr. Matson to Mr. Bigelow, and ask you whether yvou
have ever seen that letter?

(Document handed to witness.)

A Yes, I have seen it. '

Q Is that a letter which provides updated information |
i
requested by Mr. Bigelow on the transportation assets within i
!
your school district that could be provided in an emergency? f

A Yes. g
MR. RADER: I would ask that the letter idcntifiod?

by the witness be marked as Applicant's Exhibit E-84.

|

JUDGE HOYT: Very well, the document as described |

|

by counsel will be marked as Exhibit for Applicant E-84

for identification.

(The document referred to was
marked Applicant's Exhibit
No. E~84 for identification.)

MS. ZITZER: LEA would like to inquire whether

there are other copies of that?

JUDGE HOYT: Yes, the Board is anxious to know




10

1"

12

4

15

16

17

e

19

21

23

24

Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25

16,376

that, too, Mr. Rader.
MR. RADER: Again, I am in the position of
receiving copies of this only today, in response to

materials from this witness.

At an appropriate place I will instruct one of our

people to provide copies to the Board and Parties.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well. Would you provide the
one copy, though, to Ms. Zitzer and the other counsel in
her redirect and in her cross?

MR. RADER: Yes, I will make this copy available
to counsel for their examination.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well.

Ms. Zitzer, does that alleviate your concerns?

MS. ZTIZER: Yes, thank you.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well.

BY MR. RADER:

Q To the best of your knowledge and understanding,

is the information contained in that letter true and

correct?
A 1 assume it is.
Q Did you discuss it with Mr. Matson?
I I don't recall discussing this particular letter

with him, no.

Q Did Mr. Matson advise you that he was going to

send such a letter?
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mms 4 ! A Yes.

- Q And did you find it necessary to review the

2 matters contained therein to satisfy yourself that the letter
is accurate?
s b No, I just assumed it was.
6 Q Sir, you previously testified that although you
7 did not sign the formal letter of agreement that was submitted
3 for the School Board's consideration, that at the School

? Board's direction you did send a response to Mr. Bigelow.

e Is tha correct? |
" (Counsel showing document to Parties.) i
12 Q I show you a letter dated April 30, 1984 from ‘
‘ 3 you to Mr. Bigelow, and ask you if you can identify that !
" letter. %
15 (Document handed to witness.) |
16 A Yes, I can. '
‘7r Q And what letter is that, sir? ﬁ
18 A That is the letter that you just mentioned, the |

l
"{ letter that I sent at the direction of the Board of School

20 Directors to Mr. Bigelow.
21 MR. RADER: I ask that the letter identified
. 2 rJ by the witness be marked as Applicant's Exhibit E-85 for
23 identification.
m:: JUDGE HOYT: Very well, that will be sc marked,

3 Applicant's Exhibit E-85 for identification.




10

1

12

. 13

14

-

15
16
17
18

19

21

23

24
Ace-Federsl Reporters, inc.

25\

16,378

{The document referred to was
marked Aprlicant's Exhibit
No. E-85 for identification.)
MR. RADER:
Q Dr. Bigelow, is it correct that the letter states
that the School Directors took action and indicated its
willingness to cooperate with the Montgomery County Office

of Emergency Preparedness in the event of a manmade or natural

disaster?
A Yes.
Q Does that reflect the attitude of the School Board

at the tire it considered the formal letter of agreement?

A Yes.

Q Does the lettor also reflect the School Board's
agreemer# to provide schocl buses and drivers to the degree
possible for use during »n emergency?

A That's correct.

|
|

Q Does that emergency distinguish between emergencies

at Limerick or any other kina of emergency?

A No.

Q The statement in the third paragraph that the
Bus Tr.onsportation Providers survey has been rev:ewed and

appropri:te zccrrections made, does that refer to th:

previously re-¥swad document which I show ynu, =3 Applicant's

Exhibi‘. F-83%
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(Document handed to witness.)
I believe it does.
Q In other words, Dr. Pugh,the Board of Education,
at the time it directed you to write this letter and consider
this matter, had before it the transportation survey marked

as Applicant's Exhibit E-83, and in fact authorized you to

state in your letter that that survey as amended, represented

the commitment of that School Board. g
Isn't that correct, sir?

A No, it isn't correct. |

The Board did not have in front of it the E

Bus Transporta tion Providers survey. I added that to the .
letter that I wrote to Mr. Bigelow. I had that letter in '

front of me,and Mr. Matson completed it and we forwarded k.

meeting as to the scope of your authority in writing this

letter?
Was it to include the transportation survey form
information?
A No.
0 The School Board did not authorize you to do that?
A No, they did not.
Q Did you feel that was within the scope of your

authority in writing the letter.

Q What was your understanding from the School Beard ?
A Yes, as the Chief Executive Officer. ‘
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Q So you believe it was inplicit within the scope of
your authority?

A Yes.

Q Was it the understanding of the School Board from
the discussion which you had, that bus drivers would have to
be ordered by the School Board in the event of an emergency
at Limerick, to provide the vehicles requested, or that they
would participate as volunteers?

A I am not certain that that was a consideration, or

any consideration was given to that as a very direct kind of

issue.
Q What is your understanding, sir?
A I'm not certain.
Q To the best of your knowledge, is the Board aware

of the contents -- subsequent to the meeting, has the Board
become aware of the contents of the commitment made by your
letter reflecting the bus transportation survey information,
or the information contained in Annex I of the Montgomery
Conn+ty Plan?

a I don't believe that they are aware of the plan,
that Draft 7, that vou asked me about previously.

c Are they aware of the number of buses and drivers
that are reflected in that plan, which are committed under
your survey fam?

A I'm not certain whether they are or not, the
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Q Have they inguired about it?

A No, not formally.

Q Do you know whether they have inquired about it
iuformally?

A I don't recall.

Q Are you aware of any emergency in which bus drivers

within your school district have failed to report to duty and
perform their assignments?

A Would you repeat that guestion again?

Q Are you aware of an instance in which during an
emergency situation, bus drivers within your school district

have declined to report to duty to perform their assignments?

S puring the seven years that I have been Superinten-i

dent, I can't recall any emergency that we have had that I

could answer that gquestion correctly.

Q Have you ever had early dismissals for inclement
weather?

A Yes.

Q Have bus drivers failed to report --

A Well, they have been there, they have been on duty.

We have not had to call them in.

Q I see. These are your own employees?

A Yes.

Q And they are full-time emplovees?
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! A Some of them are and some of them are not.
2 Q And the ones who are part time would have had to
3 have been reached -- I assume they'd been reached at their

4 home or their job, other job?
s A The only time that we have ever had an emergency
4 dismissal, was at a time when those drivers were at work, at

7 least to the best of my recollection.

8 Q How many drivers are in your school district, sir?
9 A We have 80.

10 Q 80 drivers?

" And your Annex I and your survey form commits you
12 to provide 17 buses and drivers, is that correct?

13 A Yes.

4 Q Do you know whether your drivers live within the

I

15 Limerick EPZ?

16 A No, I don't know that. Some do.

7 Q Do you know whether the majority do not?

18 A No, I don't.

19 | Q How far is your school district --

20 A I'm not sure what the Limerick EPZ is?

21 Q Perhaps I should have asked you that first.

22 Are you aware that the Limerick EPZ is an area
23 defined by approximately a l0-mile radius fromthe plant?
o A I read about that.

3 Q Where is your schocl district in relation to that, |
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do you know?

A We are further than 10 miles.

Q How close is the innermost boundary of the school -+

A I really don't know.

Q Do you know how many of your school drivers are
married?

A No.

Q Do you know how many have children?

A I don't know. We have that on the record, but I

don't know.
Q Do you know how many have children?
A No, I don't have any personal knowledge of that.

Q Has any school driver told you that he or she would

not perform if called upon, if these buses were requested by

Montgomery County for a Limerick emergencv? ;

A No, we have not discussed it with the bus drivers.
Q Are School Board Directors and are you, yourself,

officers of the State or the County?

A Of the State.

Q Do you have an oath of office?

A Yes.

Q Does that oath of office swear vou to uphold the

Constitution of the Commonwealth and its laws?

A Yes, it does.

Q Does it also require you to serve the public of the
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entire Commonwealth, both inside and outside your County?

A I believe it does.

Q In your opinion, does that Oath of Office require
you and the Schoool Board to make available publicly financed
facilities of the school district, to assist others outside
your school district in the event of an emergency?

A _ Yes, I believe it Aoces.

MR. RADER: No further gquestions.

|
JUDGE HOYT: Very well, the Commonwealth counsel will

have 30 minutes. ,
BY MS. FERKIN:

Q Dr. Pugh, good morning, my name is Zori Ferlin.

I am with the Governor's Energy Council here in Pennsylvania. |

I have a few guestions for you. |

Does the Lower Merion School District own its

buses? ‘
A Yes.
Q It owns how many buses?
.Y All 82 -- 80, I'm sorry. Some we own outright,

some are on what we call a leas=2-purchase arrangement.

Q Can you describe what you mean by a lease-purchase
arrangement?
A A buy-back arrangement. We purchase buses each

year from a contractor, a certain number of buses from this

contractor, and thea return them at the end of the year and
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mml2 ! buy new ones.

- Q During the time that you have purchased these

3 buses from that contractor, are the buses under the control of
‘ 4l the school district?

s A Yes.

6 Q So in other words, you do not have to contact

7 that contractor for use of that particular bus?

= A No.
? Q You have indicated in your prior testimony that
10 it is Mr. Matson who has been in contact with the Montgomery ;
n County Office of Emergency Preparedness regarding use of your |
12 buses and drivers, is that correct?

‘ 13 A That is correct. ?
4 Q Have vou at any point been in direct contact with i

150  the Montgomery County Office --

16 A I have not, not direct contact. Only in writing. ;
'7H Q And by writing, you would be referring to what, ?
18 for example?

i .} Well, the agreement that was sent to me originally,

20 and then the response from the Board of School Directors in

21 April.

‘ 22 Q Ané you have, over the last several months, discussed
23 with Mr. Matson, Montgomery County's proposed letter of
24 agreement?
Ace-Federal Feporters, inc.
3 A Yes, I have.
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Q Did Mr. Matson at any point in this time indicate
to you that Montgomary County indicated to him that some
form of compensation might be available for use of your

buses and your drivers?

Py No.

Q Can you estimate how many of your drivers are full
time?

A Yes, 17 are for all intents and purposes, full time

Q So, out of your 80 drivers, only 17 are full time?

A Yes.

Q So, 63 of your drivers are part time?

A Yes.

Q Have you ever been contacted by a representative

of Energy Consultants, Inc. regarding provision of your

licensed drivers?

IS I, personallv? No, I have not.
Q To your knowledge, has Mr. Matson?
A I am not certain. I believe that he has.

I think Mr. Bigelow and Consultants, did meet
with Mr. Matson.

Q To your knowledge, did either Mr. Bigelow or a
representative of Energy Consultants, mentior that training
for your bus drivers in their response to a radiological
emergency would be available?

A Yes, Mr. Matson indicated that to me.

.
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Q Did Mr. Matson indicate what his response to that
offer of training was?

A Yes. We were not clear as to who was going to
pay the drivers during the time that they were going to be
trained, and so we haven't taken advantage of that training

because that issue has not been resolved.
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o] I see. So if the issue of who would pay the
drivers during the time of their training was resolved,
would vour district be willing to have its drivers undergo
that training?

A Yes, to ask them to undergo that training, ves.

0 To the best of your knowledge, would you

encourage the drivers to take advantage of that training?

A I would personally, vyes.

0 Are your drivers organized in any kind of union?
A Yes.

0 Is it part of a larger union or is it confined

to the drivers within your school district?

A It includes all the emplovees of the Lower Merion
School District under the Lower Merion Education Association.

0 Are yvou familiar with the agreement between the
school district and the emplovee's union?

A Yes, I am.

Q To the best of your recollection, does that
agreement speak at all to the responsibilitv of emplovees
in an emergencv that involves the school district?

A No, it does not.

Q It is silent then as to their responsibilities
in an emergencv?

A Yes.

0 So then that agreement would not, in fact, prevent
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emplovees or restrict their response in an emergency?

A No.

MS. FERKIN: I have no further questions. Thank
you.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well. Mr. Hassell from the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff. You have 30 minutes.

MR. HASSELL: I may onlv have one guestion or
so.

JUDGE HOYT: Verv well.

(Counsel for NRC Staff conferring off the record.)

(PAUFE.)

BY MR. HASSELL:

Q Good morning. At the meeting on April 23, 1984
of the Lower Merion Board of School Directors, during the
discussion of the letter of agreement was there any concern
about whether their authorization to execute that agreement

would be seen as approval or disamproval of the Limerick

project?
A (No response.)
0 To vour knowledge, if you know.
A Again, I cannot speak for nine people and what

their thoughts might be but that was not expressed orally

by anvone that night.

MR. HASSELL: 1If I may have just about 30 seconds?

JUDGE HOYT: Certainly.
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(PAUSE.)
MR. HASSELL: No further gquestions.
JUDGE HOYT: Very well. LEA will have 30 minutes
for redirect.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
o Dr. Pugh, I believe vou stated that your school
emplovees were members of the Lower Merion Education

Association, is that correct?

A Yes.

0 I believe vou testified that they were part of
a union?

A Thev are part of the Lower Merion Education

Association which is the union which includes all emplovees
in the Lower Merion School District.

Q You were asked some gquestions about the agreement
between your school district and the emplovees union.
Specifically referring to the drivers, do you believe that
the terms of their agreement would compel them to drive
buses in the event of a radiological emergency at Limerick?

A No.

MR. RADER: Objection, calls for a legal conclusion.

The witness is being asked to interpret the collective

bargaining agreement of bus drivers.

MS. ZITZER: He was asked by Ms., Ferkin if that

agreement would prevent any obstacles from their driving in
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the event of an emergency and he was permitted to answer that
question. I am simply trying to ascertain based on the
knowledge which he has exhibited about that agreement
previously whether or not he has an opinion as to how
the provisions of the contract would apply in the event of
a radiological emergency at Limerick to the best of his
knowledge.

JUDGE HOYT: Subject to the witness having
that knowledge, your objection is overruled, Mr. Rader.

BY MS. ZITZER: (Resuming)

) Did you answer the question? I believe you did.
Would you like me to rephrase it?

A Yes, please.

Q To the extent that you are aware of the terms of
the agreement between the employees, the union and the school
district, do vou believe that the bus drivers according to
the terms of that agreement would be compelled to drive
school buses in the event of a radiological emergencv at
Limerick?

A No, thev would not.

MS. ZITZER: No further questions.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well. Dr. Cole, do you have
any questions?

JUDGE COLE: I would like to see the letters.

JUDGE HOYT: Would vou pass to the Eench those
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ehibits, Ms. Mulligan?

(Above-referenced documents tendered to the Board

bv representative from LEA.)

JUDGE COLE: I have no questions.

JUDGE HOYT: Dr. Harbour.

JUDGE HARBOUR: I have just a couple of guestions,

BOARD EXAMINATION
BY JUDGE HARBOUR:

Q Are the buses of the Lower Merion School District
garaged at some central location during the normal school
davy?

A Yes, theyv are.

Q Are there some of those that during the normal
school day that would not be garaged but would be in route
to one function or another for the school?

A All dav long, yes.

Q So where is the place where the buses would normally
be garaged for those that are not in route?

A The transportation department and the compound
facilities for the buses are to the rear of Lower Merion
High School which is on Montgomery Avenue and Ardmore.

0 I didn't quite understand vour response.

A I am not sure I heard your question correctly then.

No, a previous question I am talking about,
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about how many of the buses might be garaged there normally

during the dav and how many might be in route to some function?

A If you can generalize, buses roll at 7:00 in the
morning and many of the buses are on the road until 6:00 in
the evening after sports activities. During that period
from seven in the morning unti’ six in the evening at a
given point in time they would all be on the road and the
most that would be there to be knowledge maybe a dozen
at one time.

n Do vou have two-way radio communications with
your buses?

A | No, we do not.

0 Do you have any kind of arrangement for contacting
these bus drivers who are on the road? Do they call in?

A No, I do not. You understand they are coming
and going all day from seven in the morning until six in
the evening.

o If they are coming and going, does that mean
that they normally stop off at the garage area in Ardmore?

A Yes, thev do. So it is clear, a very large number
come into the compound at 9:30, that is the end of their
first run in the morning and would then remain there until
approximately two in the afternoon. So between 9:30 in
the morning and 2:00 in the afternoon, a majority of the

buses would be there. That is when the part-time drivers are
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JUDGE HARBOUR: Thank you very much, sir.

JUDGE HOYT: I have no questions. Thank you,
Dr. Pugh, for vour testimony. .

MR. RADER: If T may, Judge Harbour's inquirv
suggested to me two very important questions which I would
like to ask the witness about.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well, two.

MR. ZITZER: I object.

JUDGE HOYT: I am goiny to give you an opportunity
to explore the same areas if it raises any concerns for vou.
If the Board does have some cquestions that raise concerns,
always it has been the intention that you would be provided
opportunity and any other counsel.

Very well, Mr. Rader. Your two guestions and
then ifyou wish to, Ms. Zitzer, you may have a response.

MS. ZITZER: Thank you.

RECROSS-EXAMINAT ION

BY MR. RADER:

Q Dr. Pugh, you were asked cuestions by Dr. Harbour
relating to the number of buses that would be available at
anv given time. Could you tell us the longest and perhaps
also the average length of the bus runs for your school
district at any given time?

A It is difficult to answer that. I am not certain
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of what vou are looking for. The buses leave in the morning
at approximatelv seven o'clock and the first one is for the
high school. They do not report back to the transportation
department. They then move to the middle school and make

a run for middle school youngsters and after they finish
that. they make a run for elementary school voungsters.

So they begin at seven and are returned to the bus garage

at approximately 9:30.

0 As I understand what you were saving --

A So they make three runs within that period of
time.

0 But as I understand what you were saying at

each intermediate point the bus can be contacted?

A Not necessarily.

Q I see. Second, do you know whether your school
district would be willing to delay the start up of school in
vour district or delay the dismissal of schools in vour
district if buses were necessary to evacuate school children
from other school district?

A I would imagine we would.

MR. RADER: Thank you. No further cuestions.
JUDGE HOYT: That was three, Mr. Rader,
Ms. Zitzer, you may have anv questions along those same
lines.

MS. ZITZER: Thank you, Your Honor.
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FURTHER REDTRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. ZITZER:

o In response to the yuestion just asked you,
if that emergency were a radiological emergency at Limerick,
would your same answer apply?

A I am sorry. I Jdidn't hear the first part of
your question.

Q All right., I will rephrase it. In the event
of a radiological emergency at Limerick, have you given
any consideration whether you would be willing to delay
the opening of school or the dismissal of school students
in the event that your buses and drivers were called upon
to assist in the evacuation?

A To make it clear, we haven't given direct thought
to that question. I thought the question here was would I
personally recommend that and I would.

Q That would also hold true in the event of a
radiological emergency at Limerick?

A Yes.

MS. ZITZER: No further questions.

JUDGE HOYT: Verv well. Any questions from
the Commonwealth or the NRC Staff?

MS. FERKIN: The Commonwealth has no questions.

MR. HASSELL: No questions.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well. Again, Dr. Pugh, thank you
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for your participation and your attendance here at these
hearings. You are excused, sir.
(Witness excused.)

JUDGE HOYT: Mr. Rader, the Board will return to
you these exhibits. Do you have your next witness?

MS. ZITZER: At this time LEA would call
Mr. Donald Morabito.

JUDGE HOYT: Mr. Morabito.
Whereupon,

DONALD F. MORABITO,

was called as a witness by Limerick Ecology Action, and having

been first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

MR. RADER: Your Honor, this is a witness for
which the Applicant has a motion to strike a portion of the
written testimony beginnimg at page one but more
importantly relating to the second argument on page two
of our motion to strike dated November 8, 1984,

JUDGE HOYT: I think we have pretty much disposed
of the first paragraph.

MR. RADER: Exactly.

JUDGE HOYT: I think the heart of it is in your
second one.

MR. RADER: That is correct.

JUDGE HOYT: Mr. Zitzer, do you wish to respond

to that motion?
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MS. ZITZER: Yes. The purpose for which LEA is
presenting Mr. Morabito as a witness is to specifically
address the concerns that are raised in his testimony
regarding the collective bargaining agreaments particularly
with relation to the school districts at Owen J. Roberts
and at the Phoenixville School District which are both
located within the Emergency Planning Zone in Chester County.

There has been considerable testimony already
on this record by Dr. Roy Claypool, by Dr. Murray of the
Phoenixville School District, by Mr., Bollinger of the Owen
J. Roberts Teachers Association specificallv regarding a
letter very similar to the testimony presented here by
Mr. Morabito.

There has been considerable concern about
the actual terms of the employment contracts of the school
district employees, the school staff in particular and
how those emplovment contracts would affect the involvement
of teachers in the event that thev were called upon in the
event of a radiological emergency at Limerick.

In Mr. Morabito's testimonv he is providing the
basis for his opinicn as described in the testimony based on
his conversations with Mr. Newman. He is.relying upon
Mr. Newman's advice regarding the interpretation of the
contracts but he has direct knowledge himself of those

contracts. He has had 17 vears, I believe, of training and
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involvement in contract negotiations and I believe upon

cross-examination the other parties will have an ample

opportunity to establish the direct knowledge »f this witness

as described in his testimony.

The fact that he states Mr. Newman's opinion,

I believe, indicates that he is adopting this as the

opinion and position of PSEA and by himself as the regional

field director of PSEA and I believe that he is competent
to testify to these matters because of his involvement

in the collective bargaining agreements for the school
districts which I have mentioned.

We think it_is very important to the Board to have
the full testimony of Mr. Morabito in the record and that
the parties have an opportunity to conduct cross-examination
on the spe-ific knowledge that he has regarding the terms of
the collective agreements as described in his testimony.

There was discussion particularly by Mr. Bollinger
and Dr Claypool at the Owen J. Roberts School District that
certain provisions of the contract would have a significant
impact on teachers' involvement in the event of a radiological
emergency and we believe the record would be deficient without
the full testimony of Mr. Morabito and he is available for
cross-examination to the parties to determine the extent of
his personal knowledge.

JUDGE HOYT: Ms. Zitzer, do you have any response




to the argument of the Applicant that the Commission precedent

at 5 NRC 92, a decision of the Commission in 1977 that
a statement by an unknown expert to a non-expert witness
which such witness proffers as substantive evidence is
unreliable and therefore inadmissible?
MS. ZITZER: Your Honor, the response that I would
offer to that is that the witness, Mr. Morabito, because
of his involvement in the contract negotiations and because
of his direct knowledge of Mr. Newman's concerns is offered
as an expert to the degree to which he has knowledge of those
terms of the contract and that is the purpose for which he
is being offered for cross-examination by the other parties.
We believe that he has direct knowledge of
particularly the terms of the contract which he described
in his testimony.
JUDGE HOYT: I don't think that goes to the
heart of the objection, Ms. Zitzer. As I understand what
counsel is objecting to is the report in the fourth paragraph
of Mr. Morabito's testimony where Mr., Anthony Newman, PSEA's
general counsel, "... has advised" and so forth through that
paragraph to the end, "... Public Emplovees Relation Act."
It is that opinion of Mr. Newman that counsel is objecting to.
It is not what Mr., Morabito knows about it. It

is what this person has told to Mr. Morabito.

MS. ZITZER: But Mr. Morabito is adopting this as
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'l hs opinion and has direct knowledge of the same information.
2 JUDGE HOYT: Ms. Ferkin, do you want to enter any

. 3| argument on this motion? ‘
4 MS. FERKIN: No. The testimony as it is framed 1
5 now refers solely to Mr. Newman's opinion and as such, we }
6| wonld support the Applicant's motion. |
7 JUDGE HOYT: All right, Mr., Hassell. i
8 MR. HASSELL: May I have just 30 seconds?
9 JUDGE HOYT: Sure. |

‘

10 (PAUSE.) |
" JUDG!: HOYT: You don't have bv any chance that
12 5 NRC 92 decision, do you, the Tennessee Valley Authority?

‘ 13 MR. RADER: I am afraid I don't, Your Honor.
“5i MR. HASSELL: I do.
‘5f JUDGE HOYT: Do you have it?
- MR. HASSELL: Yes, I do.
17| JUDGE HOYT: I would appreciate it if you would
8| frame your argument within that.
‘°u (PAUSE.)
20 ,u MR. HASSELL: First I would like to begin by saving
21 :I that I think one of the initial concerns of staff is that

‘ 22 | Mr. Newman's opinion seems to constitute a fairly large
23 .I portion of Mr. Morabito's proffered testimony and without
2" Mr. Newman here to cross-examine, I see at least a fundamental

Ace-Federsl Reporters, Inc.
23 problem there.
|
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With respect to the precedent that is cited,

I think there is one material distinction. As I read
ALAB-367, 5 NRC 92 at 121, I believe the Board in that
case was dealing with a situation where the expert was
anonymous.

JUDGE HOYT: Was what?

MR. HASSELL: Was an anonymcus expert.

JUDGE HOYT: What is the difference between an
anonymous expert and a non-anonymous expert have to do with
it, Mr. Hassell?

MR. HASSELL: I am just pointing out that

distinction. I am not arguing that it is material. The

Board doesn't have in front of it and I will provide it the
case but in any event, I think in this case the staff is
more fundamentally concerned with the Applicant and other
parties rights to really examine the basis of Mr. Newman's

opinion and it is unable to do so and on those grounds the

staff would agree. I could pick out portions but I think it

is the Applicant's duty to identify the specific portions
but it is clear --

JUDGE HOYT: The portions that I have identified,
Mr . Hassell, and I have heard no objection from counsel for
applicant is in the fourth full paragraph reading,
"Mr. Anthony Newman, PSEA's General Counsel..." and through
the paragraph ending with the phrase, "... Public Emplovees

Relations Act."
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MR. HASSELL: Yes, but let me go on. The Staff
would agree with respect to the fourth paragraph beginning
with the second sentence, that that should be struck.

With respect to the next paragraph, I see that
also as far as Mr. Newman's opinion, that that should
be struck.

Turning to page 2, the first full paragraph
on that page, beginning with, "Thirdly," that also appears

to be Mr. Newman's opinion. To the éextent the motion covers

that, I would agree that that should be struck, and I believe

it may appear that the next paragraph beginning with the
word "Finally" and ending with "emergency" may also be a
part of Mr. Newman's opinion.

In any event, I think the first three references
the Staff would agree should be struck.

MR. RADER: Mr. Hassell has correc*ly stated the
intent of the motion except we intended to include the last
paragraph which he mentioned as within the motion because it
does express the positidﬁ of Mr. Newman.

JUDGE HOYT: And the last paragraph being which
one?

MR. RADER: Beginning on page 2, the second full
paragraph beginning with "Finally, Mr. Newman makes the
point =--."

JUDGE HOYT: Very well.




10
"
12
[} 13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

23

24

Ace-Federsl Reporters, Inc.

25

16,404

MR. RADER: If the Board believes it is necessary
I will respond to the argument of Ms. Zitzer.

JUDGE HOYT: We'll take your argument, Mr.
Rader, briefly, if you will.

MR. RADER: Very briefly, Messers Bollinger and
Claypool testified as to the concerns of the teachers related
to their obligation under the contract. They did not offer
a legal interpretation of the contract. This is the
clearest kind of inadmissible hearsay. We have a lay
witness testifying as to legal knowledge of a legal expert.
That's clearly impermissible under the rules. I don't
have Mr. Newman here to cross-examine him as to his
interpretation of the various statutes.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well, the Board will =---

MS. ZITZER: Your Honor =--

JUDGE HOYT: Yes, if you want to enter any
additional arguments.

MS. ZITZER: No information on the record <o
determine Mr. Rader's characterization of Mr. Morabito
as a lay witness. He has had =---

JUDGE HOYT: I think, Ms. Zitzer, what he is
talking about is Mr. Morabito does not come to us as a legal
witress.

MS. ZITZER: He has been directly involved in

these contract negotiations, Your Honor.
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JUDGE HOYT: Ms. Zitzer, his position is somewhat
the same as you have here. You are participating in these
proceedings as a lay representative of your organization.
Mr. Rader and Mr. Hassell and Ms. Ferkin are Counsel and
members of the Bar, and it is within that context that the
word "lay witness" is being used here.

MS. ZITZER: Your Honor, I believe the portions
of the testimony which have been proposed to be stricken
are the sections where Mr. Morabito based on his discussions
with Mr. Newman has adopted Mr. Newman's position, and he
is being presented for cross-examination for the parties to
have an ample oprnrtunity to determine the degree to which
this witness has particular knowledge regarding those
provisions which are extremely important to be part of this
record because cf the previous testimony regarding the
uncertainty cf the involvement of teachers in the event
of a radiological emergency at Limerick, and we believe i
is very importart to this record that this matter be fully
explored and that the parties have an opportunity to explore
the basis for the concern ihat has been presented.

LEA is left with no alternative if this portion

of Mr. Morabito's testimaony is struck to somehow obtain

either a deposition or to attempt to enter into a stipulation

with regard to direct testimony from Mr. Newman, and is

not interest¢f in belaboring this matter on the record any

Reaiai B
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more than is necessary, but LEA will be left with an alterna-
{ive and if that's the action that the Board takes, that's

the procedure that LEA will have to follow, and T thin% that )
that can be avoided if the witness is permitted to testify

and the parties can have the opportunity to determine the
extent to which this witness has direct knowledge of cnis
information and the basis for hi: adopting M. Newman's

opinion as to the position of PSEA. :

JUDGE HOYT: Anything further?

viS. MITZER: Wo. i

JUDG: HOYI: Very well. Subjec* to you checking
me through with tﬁis, »r. Rader, so that I will be sure to
have the portions correctly identified in this record, the
Board will sitrike the foilowing: 1In the fourth full paragraph?
on page 1 of ‘he testimouny o7 Mr. Morabito, beginning with |
the second f1ll suntence of the paragraph, "Mr. Anthony
Newman, PSEnx"8 general cocunsel," throughont that paragraph {
tc the end, "Publaic Employee Relations Act” will be struck.

Next paragraph, paragraph 5 on page 1, beginning
with ‘e phrase, “Mr. Newman also cees a clear conflict,"
ard ending with the term "in the evacuation plans," that
portion will be stricken.

Beginnin~ on page 2, first paragraph on that pcge, |
and the phrase "TAiirdly, Mr. Newman is of the owinion," and

thrcugh the entire paragraph ending with the vhrase "rests
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solely with the parents," that paragraph in its entirety
will be struck.

Next paragraph on page 2 with the phrase,
"Finally, Mr. Newman makes the point," and ending with the
phrase, "in the event of a nuclear emergency," that paragraph
will be struck.

Is that -- have I correctly identified the
portions of the motion?

MR. RADER: Yes, you have, Your Honor.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well.

All right, I believe we haven't yet determined,
Ms. Zitzer, whether there are any corrections, revisions or
deletions.

MS. ZITZER: That's correct.

JUDGE HOYT: Mr. Morabito, you had submitted
on November 1, 1984, a statement addressed to me, and it is
a two-page -- let me phrase that better -- three pages of
testimony, and attached one page of that three is attachment
of NEA regulations, 1984 -- by the way, that's resolutions,
1984, and it is identified as apparently 197. Do you have
that statement in front of you, sir?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

JUDGE HOYT: Are there any corrections to those
portions of the statement that you have?

THE WITNESS: No.

!
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cross?

JUDGE HOYT: Very well. Any revisions?

THE WITNESS: No.
JUDGE HOYT: Any deletions you wish to make?
THE WITNESS: No.

JUDGE HOUT: May the witness be passed for

MS. ZITZER: Yes.
JUDGE HOYT: Mr. Rader, you have 30 minutes.

MR. RADER: The Applicant has no guestions of

this witness.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well, does the Counsel for the

Commonwealth have any questions?

MS. FERKIN: Might I get a clarification from

the Board on one point?

JUDGE HOYT: Yes.

MS. FERKIN: 1In admitting the prefiled testimony

of Donald Morabito ===

JUDGE HOYT: We haven't admitted it yet.

MS. FERKIN: In the proffer of the prefiled

testimony, was the attachment from the National Education

Association Resolutions 1984, page 197, include. in that

proffer?

JUDGE HOYT: As I understand it; that is correct.
MS. FERKIN: Then Commonwealth has no questions.

JUDGE HOYT: Mr. Hassell, do you have any
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! questions, sir?
kw7
2 MR. HASSELL: Staff has no gquestions.
3 JUDGE HOYT: Very well. There not being any

questions by any parties, Ms. Zitzer, there will be no
5 redirect; however, I wish to determine from Mr. Morabito,

4 is this your signature on page 2 of the statement, sir?

7 THE WITNESS: Yes. November 1, 19842

8 JUDGE HOYT: Yes. |

4 THE WITNESS: Yes. ;
_ .

10 JUDGE HOYT: Do you adopt this statement as your é

1" testimoany before this Board?

v
12 . THE WITNESS: Yes. '
1

' 13 Madam Chairperson, may I make two brief statements?
|
14 JUDGE HOYT: No, sir. Thank you. However, I

‘SI’ don't wish to cut this witness of that abruptly, Ms. Zitzer.

16 Perhaps if we take a very brief recess, you may wish to |
17 interview your witness again and determine what it is he i
18 l wishes to testify, and perhaps we can just take a very
19 brief limited appearance from him on “hose matters when we
20 return.
21 MS. ZITZER: Thank you.

' 22 JUDGE HOYT: Very well. Mr. Morabito, don't
23 leave us. We will recess.

kw7 24 (Recess.)

Ace-Feders! Reporters, Inc. ‘
25 JUDGE HOYT: All parties previously present at this
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hearing are again present in the hearing room.

Mr. Morabito has taken his place on the
witness stand.

At this time, Mr. Morabito, we would like to
take your limited appearance statement. You understand, sir,
that although you have been sworn, this is not necessarily

a sworn statement. You may make it so if you wish; however,

the statement that you will give us now is not evidence before|

this Board. It is, however, the opportunity for a member
of the public to address their concerns to the various
contentions before the Board. I think you understand that
those are ---

THE WITNESS: I do.

JUDGE HOYT: Thank you, sir.

THE WITNESS: Thank you.

If I may begin, I wish to point out to the Board
that my involvement with this particular matter as regional
field director for the PSEA, the teachers' union, in the
southeastern part of the state, particularized itself to my
role as chief negotiator for the Owen J. Roberts Teachers

Association, our local association there known as the

Roberts Teachers Association, I believe you heard from our

president, Mr. Bollinger, yesterday, and as chief negotiator
for the Phoenixville Area Education Association, both those

contracts that are in place now were bargained by me as the

f

|
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local association's spokesperson at the bargaining table.
Secondly, I apologize to all of you for very
apparently creating some confusion with my November lst
letter. The fact of the matter is, we first in our office
in West Chester became inv:.!ved with this whole question
of bargaining agreements and their impact on our bargaining
unit members role in case of a nuclear emergency sometime
in 1983 or in the 1983-84 school year, or excuse me, perhaps
in the '1982-83 school year when the Owen J. Roberts School
District had some sort of citizens task force and submitted
a questionnaire to our members in that district, and the

local == our local president there at the time was Marie

Robinson, who contacted us and asked for our advice regarding

the role of teachers in this kind of situation. This is a
long way of saying for over a year now, almost twc years,
we have been'advising our m mbers in Owen J. Roberts and in
Phoenixville to say in the interests of time with respect
to their role that school districts must bargain those
matters with them, and in those two particular school
districts, Phoenixville and Owen J. Roberts, no collective
bargaining has taken place.

I alluded to the confusion caused by my letter
in this respect; a couple months ago we were asked to make

a public statement. I am regional field director for the

southeastern part of the state. I do not represent the entire
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;tate, nor would I want to, but I was uncomfortable with
saying this is PSEA's position without checking with Mr.
Newman or general counsel, so my phrasing in the letter
was unfortunate. Those are my opinions based on my
experience, and Mr. Newman, I was just checking PSEA's
position with him.

Anyway, to focus in on those two school
districts, our concern in Phoenixville is twofold. One,
the contract in Phoenixville clearly says that our members
there, teachers and other bargaining unit members, shall
not be required to work under unsafe or hazardous conditions
or to perform tasks which endanger their health, safety or
wellbeing.

It also stipulates clearly the hours of work
for members of the bargaining unit. It says seven and a
half hours. I believe it stipulates times in various
locations. That is all, and in our view, controlling, as
what happens to our bargaining unit members who.work for the

Phoenixville area schools.

We would contend anything beyond that that happens

there in connection with plans such as the ones you are

considering with respect to where they impact on wages, hours,

terms and conditions of employment -- I'm borrowing a phrase
from Act 195, the Pennsylvania law that controls collective

bargaining in the schools =-- requires this to be bargained,
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in this case with the Phoenixville Area Teachers Association.

Our concern with regard to Owen J. Roberts
is while the contract does not say anything about unsafe
conditions,_it does spell out the hours of work similar to
the way it is done in Phoenixville, and we would reach the
same conclusion with respect to our bargaining members there.
That is if a plan of any sort is going to be adopted that
might require our members to work beyond the normal school
day, the hours stipulated in the agreement, that must be
bargained, and to date that has not happened in either
school district.

Let me point out also that Pennsylvania is
different than most other states in the union in that
No. 1, we have a bargaining law. If it is not in the
record, I have brought several copies that you may want to
include in the record.

Nov 2, that law specifically says in Section 701,
Article 7, Section 701, Scope of Bargaining, collective
bargaining is the performance of mutual obligation of the
public employer and the representative of the public
employ2es to meet at reasonable times and confer in good
faith with respect to wages, hours and other terms and
conditions of employment or the negotiation of an agreement
or any question arising thereunder and the execution of a

written contract incorporating any agreement reached, but
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such obligation does not compel either party to agree to a
proposal or the making of a concession.

We very consistently said since the act was
passed in the summer of 1970, and the courts and Labor
Board of this state have agreed, that with respect to wages,
hours, terms and conditions of employment, the employer,
in this case the school districts, are required to bargain

those matters, and they do and they have.

In this case, they have not yet, and our contontio#

is that they must in order for those plans to have any legal
standing, and in order for our members to be required to

obey them in any regard.
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Secondly, the law says, the same law at 195, Public

Employer Relations Act, in Article 12, Unfair Practices,
Section 1201 (a) subsection (5):
"Public employers, their agents or representatives
are prohibited from refusing to bargain collectively
in good faith with an employee representative, which
is the exclusive representative of employees in an
appropriate unit, including but not limited to the
discussing of grievances with the exclusive
representative."

We, of course, are that bargainingagent. And once
again that has not been done.

I know you have already heard testimony about
unfair labor practices, et cetera. Our contention simply is
that if those plans are put into effect, are said to be in
effect without bargaining having taken place,then it is our
view that an unfair practice would have been committed. That
prior to the implementation of any such plans, wherein it
involves the hours of work of our members, that bargaining
must take place.

Finally, I just want to say that I think the
Commission should be aware -- and I assume you are ~-- that
we are talking here, apparently because of the phrasing used
in plan terminology,because of the phrasing used by school

district superintendents when they survey our members, or
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something like that.

We are talking also about other kinds of emergencie

that may take place. At Owen J. Roberts, the sfurvey talked
about chemiczl spills and other kinds of emergencies that
may ozcur. So, while tnis is a most serious matter, and of
course in my opinion the most serious matter, it also
involves other kinds of things, and could severely impact on
the conditions of employment of our bargaining unit members
and any emergency plan which has impact on the conditions of
employment or hours, to borrow from the law's phraseology,
just be bargained with our particular local union chapters.

And once again, at the risk of repeating myself,
that hasn't been done in these districts, despite our

contention that it must be done.

s

!

We would not contend, by the way, that our members |

weren't informed. But, in Pennsylvania, because of the Public

Employer Relations Act, informing is not consulting, and

consulting is even certainly not bargaining. When vou survey

a group of teachers and say things as were said in Owen J.
Roberts, like "in the event of a nuclear accident at the
Limerick Power Generating Station which requires students
sheltering in the schools and/or delayed dismissal, then
there is a line to check:

One, I will complete emergency assignments as required

for student supervision and safety in accordance with the
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Emergency Response Plan at the Owen J. Roberts School District
Two -- these are the choices -- I will not
complete emergency assignments as required for student
supervision and safety.
Three, undecided.
And then two lines for comments.
Quite frankly, what we said to our members was

when they asked our advice on this survey -- which was done

dated May 11, 1983 in Owen J. Roberts-~-that is not consulting,
it is certainly not bargaining. It is not even "meet and i
discuss" which the law requires if you don't bargain.

And, it is a loaded question.

Our teachers contacted us for two reasons:

One, our union officials were concerned about the
bargaining. The average teacher was concerned about saying ‘
no to something like that and saying, I will not complete .
emergency assignments as required for student supervision and{
safety. |

Our members are aware that there is a tenure law
in Pennsylvania, which says you can be dismissed for a whole
litany of reasons. One of them is insubordination, and
that is the law.

S0 their concern is, if I say I won't help out,

am I being insubordinate?

Of course, our answer was, you are not. But I
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would not be comfortable, for example, as the school
superintendent, if I contended that we got some surveys back
from teachers that said they will help out in an emergency,
because of the other kinds of issues that were involved.

I had one more point.

The final point I want to make =--

(Witness referring to document.)

The final point I want to make,the other point
the teachers are calling us about in our office was that, once

again, if you are in a working family wherein both families |

work, teachers are the same as other indivicduals in that
regard, they make babysitting arrangements, daycare arrangemen
et cetera. And their natural concern was, does this mean if
this plan is implemented, does this mean I am not permitted

to leave because the timeframe in all these plans, as I

T ___<.__~4___G i

inderstand them, is open ended? I am not to know when I can
go home and find out if my family is safe, or go somewhere to ;
pick up my child? I must stay with a bus or stay in the

school building or help transport school students, and not

do aﬁythinq about my own family?

Now, we don't raise that concern as just being
something we think we ought to throw in there. That is a real
concern.

In fact,the majority of calls we receive from

our members have to do with that concern more than anything



Our union officials are worried about the

bargaining impact, other teachers are worried about whether

or not they had to work beyond the school day, et cetera.
But, the majority of our calls was from people

who said, I've got a child in a daycare school; or I've got

a child to pick up or get from a babysitter; or, I've got a

babysitter, what I am I supposed to do if I am ordered

because am I not insubordinate if I refuse to help out.

JUDGE HOYT: Thank you, Mr. Morabito.

Do you have another witness?

MS. ZITZER: Yes.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well.

Your statement will be inserted in the record.

(Statement of Donald Morabito follows:)




524

phone. 215/339-6822
215/399 6923

PENNSYLVANIA STATE EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
15 West Brinton's Bridge Road, West Chester, Pennsyivamia 19380

November 1, 1984

CHAIRPERSON HELEN HOYT

ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD
USNRC

WASHINGTON D.C., 20555

Dear Ms. Hoyt:
My name is Donald Morabito.

1 am the Regional Field Director for the Southeastern
Region of PSEA/NEA. The Southeastern Region includes all of the
Delaware and Chester Counties.

First of all, let me make it clear that PSEA/NEA is the
legally certified bargaining representative for all teachers and
other professional bargaining unit employees in the majority of the
school districts surrounding the Limerick Generating Station. As
the certified bargaining representative, PSEA is bound by the Public
Employee Relations Act to represent our members in all matters con-
cerning their "wages, hours, terms and conditions of employment."

The following is in response to questions regarding
the position of PSEA on the school district evacuation plans proposed
by PECO for the Limerick Generating Station.

After examining several of the proposed evacuation plans
(which were almost identical), 1 contacted our legal division for
their opinions on the issue. .

#hiiatee with Ing
Natons! Egucation Associalon




Helen Hoyt
November 1, 1984

Page 2

In addition, the National Education Association, our
national affiliate, has adopted a resolution (A-25, 1982) re-~
garding Nuclear Accident Emergency Plans., That resolution states
in pertinent part that:

teachers and other school personnel must be involved

in the development of emergency plans in case of
accidents involving nuclear reactors and/or radioactive
materials. All teachers must receive copies of these
plans as they would pertain to their schools.

A reading of the proposed plans does not indicate the
inclusion of teachers in the development of the evacuation procedures.

NEA's resolution also calls for training for all involved
school personnel. As of this date, no teachers have received any

actual training in the duties which would be required of them under
the evacuation plans,

The Resolutions Committee of the State Association has been
alerted to the issue of teacher involvement in Nuclear Accident
Emergency Plans and is considering the presentation of a re-
solution on this issue to this representative assembly.

1f there are any further questions on this issue, please
do not hesitate to contact us.

sxnccrcly.

\Jyedd 4, %CIJ.L/

Donald F. Morabito
Regional Field Director, SER

dss

ce., James Helm
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MS. ZITZER: LEA would like to call Mr. George
Starkey on behalf of the North Penn School District.

JUDGE HOYT: That is in lieu then of Dr. Frances
Rhodes?

MS. ZITZER: Yes.

JUDGE HOYT: Before I swear this witness, is
there going to be any problem with that until you get him
on voir dire?

MR. RADER: I think it has gctten beyond that form.
Let's proceed.

MR. HASSELL: I would note we were informed about
the substitution.

Whereupon,

GEORGE STARKLY
was called as a witness on behalf of the Intervenor,
Limerick Ecology Action, and having been first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. ZITZER:

Q Mr. STarkey, for the record could vou state your
name, your address and your relationship with the North
Penn School District?

A Yes, my name is George Starkey, S-t-a-r-k-e-y.

My address is 957 Garfield Avenue, Lansdalz,

Pennsylvania.
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mm7 1 Q What is the nature of your relationship with

2 North Penn School District?

3 A I am the Director of Business Affairs for the
‘ B North Penn School District?
H Q What are you duties as the Director of Business

6 Affairs as it relates to transportation resources of the

7 school district?

8 A Okay.
9 Essentially I supervise all business affairs r
10 which would include the Transportation Department, Mnintennncc,;
n the Payroll and the like.
12§ Q Are you aware of whether or not there has been

. 13 any contact between the Montgomery County Office of Emergency

14| preparedness and the North Penn School District regarding any |

'3 kind of letter of understanding or agreement, or any kind of

"‘ verbal agreement for the utilization of your transportation
M

17| resources in the event of a radiological emergency at the

18 Limerick Generating Station?

the end of this year.

'9“ A 1 am aware of that, yes.
70; Q What information are you aware of?
|
21 | A Okay. I am aware -- I should state for the record
. 22! that my Transportation Coordinator is relatively new in his
|
23? position. I should also state that since mid-November he
2‘! has been on medical leave and will be on medical leave through
Ace Federsl Reporters, inc. ||
25 i
|
|
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Having read about the controversy that developed
regarding the transportation system, the transportation plan,
I discovered within the last few weeks that the Transportation
Coordinator who is a Mr. Andrew Forsyth, met last March with
Mr. Cunnington and with Mr. Bigelow, at which time I believe
he was presented with a survey form.

I rhave discovered in Mr. Forsyth's file that
there was a letter, a followup letter from Mr. Bigelow dated
April 22, wherein Mr. Bigelow acknowledged their meeting in
March and acknowledged the receipt of information, the
survey information regarding :the bus fleet, the fuel storage
and other particulars regarding transportation.

I am also aware of the fact that there was a letter
sent to Mr. Forsyth dated September 7th wherein Mr., Forsyth
was requested to update the information of the survey form.

That is where we are now, I believe.

MS. ZITZER: I would like to tender tothe witness
a copy of a sample letter of understanding that has been
identified as LEA Exhibit E-7.

(Document shown to counsel and handed to

witness.)

JUDGE HOYT: Let the record reflect that the
document has been shown to counsel and to the witness.

BY MS. ZITZER:

Q I have just handed you a sample letter of
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understanding between the school district bus provider and
the Montgomery County Office of Emergency Preparedness.

Are you aware of whether or not a similar -
proposed letter of understanding has been forwarded to the
North Penn School District?

A I am aware that a proposed letter was presented to

Mr. Forsyth as part of the enclosure with the letter dated

September 7th.

'
|

Q Are you aware of whether or not there has been any %
action or consideration of that letter of understanding by
the North Penn School District School Board?

A There has been no action by the Board.

This letter has not yet been presented to the
Board for their action.

Q Are you aware of whether or not the North Penn
School District has any kind of verbal agreement with the
Montgomery County Office of Emergency Preparedness relating
to the provision of transportation assistance in the event
of a radiological emergency at the Limerick Generating
Station?

A No, I am not aware of any verbal agreement with
regard to this matter.

Q Have you discussed this subject with Mr. Forsyth?

A I have discussed this with Mr. Forsyth since his

medical leave began, and Mr. Forsyth said that he had not yet
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brought that to my attention, that he intended to.
Q My question is, are you aware of whether or not

Mr. Forsyth has made any kind of verbal agreement with the

Montgomery County Office of Emergency Preparedness relating

to transportation provisions in the event of a radiological
emergency at Limerick?
A He has not.

Q To the best of your knowledge in the event of a

radiological emergency at Limerick, do you have any concerns
about the ability of the North Penn School District to
provide 39 buses and drivers -- when I say buses, I am
referring to school buses -- two vans and drivers and one
handicapped vehicle and a driver?

A The guestion of whether we would be able to provido‘
those buses?

Q Yes.

A Okay. It would depend on the time of the day
when a request would come in for emergency aid.

As you might be aware, from approximately 6:30 in
the morning, through 9:30, our fleet is engaged in taking
students to school. The bulk of the fleet returns to the
bus depot approximately 9:30.

At noontime, we have buses go out for kindergarten
runs, approximately 10 to 15 buses.

At 1:30, the total fleet once again is engaged
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to take students home. And they are engaged until approxi-
mately 4:30, 5:00 o'clock.

I would have to answer your question then, if we
were asked to provide emergency services during the time that

the buses are engaged in picking students up to take them

to school, it may prove to be difficult.
If they are engaged in taking students home, there |

again there would be some difficulty in mustering that

number of buses. ’
Q Do you have any concern about your drivers' !
availability or willingness to participate in the event of
a radiological emergency at Limerick?
A Once again I will refer to the information that
1 have gleaned from the newspapers. That led me to conduct
an informal survey among bus drivers within this last week.
And I asked a number of drivers how they would feel about
responding.

I did this in light of the fact that I would be
here today.

It was interesting to learn that about half of
them indicated that they wouldn't mind, and the other half
indicated that they would be verv concerned and frightened
to respond to that kind of call for emergency, in that parti-

cular type of emergency.

Q When you say thatyou had conversations with some
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of your bus drivers, how many drivers did you speak with,

directly?
A I would say approximately 20.
Q And so when you say half indicated they wouldn't

mind,what number were you referring to?

o I would say approximately 10 of the 20 that I
talked to. These are approximate numbers.

Q Are your drivers part-time or full-time drivers?

Can you give any kind of a breakdown?

A They are really part-time people, because for the
most part they work only in the morning from 6:30 or 7:00
o'clock until 9:30 at which time they clock out. And then
they clock back in in the afternoon. I also have a few bus
runs and a few drivers who only work either in the morning or
in the afternoon because of other commitments,

Q Of the 10 drivers you said indicated they wouldn't
mind, specifically what question did you ask them when they
gave you that response?

I3 I asked them directly -~ I informed them that I
would be here. I was curious to find out if we asked them to
report to drive in the event of a nuclear mishap, would they,
indeed, report for work.

Q When you asked them that, did you give them any
information whether or not you would be asking them to report

for work to transport students of the North Penn School

|
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District as opposed to some other location that they might

2 be asked to =--

2 A I made it clear that if we were asking them to

‘ 4 report, we would be asking them to enter the ten-mile zone.

s Q Did you provide any information to them where

5 they might be asked to transport students to, and any

7 information regarding the length of time that they might be

8 involved?

9 A No, I wouldn't have that kind of information.

10 Q What is your understanding of the ten drivers

n who said they wouldn't mind participating, what it is they

12 stated they wouldn't mind doing?

' 13 MR. RADER: Objection, asked and answered. |
" I! JUDGE HOYT: I will let the question be answered. |
"E Go ahead.
16

BY MS. ZITZER:

17 i: Q Thank you, you can answer.
18 |I A Wouldyou please repeat that?
g Q Certainly.
20 The ten drivers who said they wouldn't mind if
21 they were called to duty in the event of a radiological
. 22| emergency, what is your understanding of the commitment
23 that the drivers made regarding what it is they would be asked
Ace Federsl Reporters, :: " o
25 MR. RADER: I object tothe form of that question.
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That is a different question. I thought the first time she
asked the witness, what did you ask them. And now, I believe
the witness is being.asked to speculate as to the commitment
made by the driver in response to that gquestion.

MS. ZITZER: The question is simply when the
drivers indicated that they wouldp't mind, what information
is this witness aware of that the driver understood he would
be asked to do.

JUDGE HOYT: And if the witness told them that.

Be sure you get that part of it in.

MS. ZITZER: Yes.

JUDGE HOYT:. All right, within that framework we
will overrule your objection.

THE WITNESS: You must understand that my
question was nebulous, because I did not have any particulars
to offer them as to where specifically they would be
required to report.

I do recall one driver asking me, well, where
would we have to =-- you know, what would we specifically do?
And I said, well, perhaps if we were called upon to evacuate
Ursinus College -- I gave that example. I recall that
specifically.

Q And when you provided that example, what did you

say about Ursinus College evacutation, if anything?

A That's all I said. Where would we go., I said, well,
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as an example, Ursinus College would fall within that area.

That would be a possibility.

Q

that you estimated -- strike that.

wouldn't mind, do you know if any of those drivers lived

within the ten-mile radius of the Limerick Generating Station?|

A

Q

Of the drivers thatyou said -- the ten drivers

Of the drivers that you spoke to who said the,

16,429

|
!
|

|
|
|
|

I really would not know.

Do you have any knowledge or information of what

number of your total drivers might live within the ten-mile

radius of the Emergency Planning Zone?

A
Q
the number
A
Q
willing to

a moment.

Q

I have no idea.

Do you have any knowledge or information regarding
of your drivers that have children?

No, I really don't.

Of the ten drivers that indicated thevy might be

assist in the evacuation, do you think == just

(LEA representatives conferring.)
MS. ZITZER: 1I'm sorry, strike that.
BY MS. ZITZER:

Are you aware of whether or not the duivers that

indicated they might be willing to participate have any

children?

A

I really am not aware.
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Q Are you aware of whetuer or not any of your
drivers would alzg volunteer if éhoy were asked to evacuate
prascnool children?

A I'm serry, would you repeat that?

Q Certainly.

Are you aware of whether or not your drivers

7 wouid also volunteer to assist in evacuation if they were
8 asked to evacuate preschool age children?
A I really cannot answer that without first having

o

" Q Do you believe that the drivers who might be

‘OI formally surveyed the drivers.
12

willing to volunteer, shouldreceive any kind of training

. 13| orientation?
14 A I do believe that that would be proper .
15 Q And what information do you think should be
16 offered to them, if you have an opinion?

'7g§ A My personal opinion is that they should have

8 | some idea of what they might encounter, and how they would

'92' react to certain circumstances that they would encounter in

7°£ that kind of scenario, what would be expected of them.

21 Q Do you have any concern whether or not, in the

‘ 22 event of a radiological emergency at Limerick, you could
23i provide 30 drivers, 39 drivers upon request by the Montgomery.
-*-'.'~’"'l3:“ County Office of Emergency Preparedness?

25‘ A Again, I don't know at this time what the response
|
I
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would be of all of the drivers that we now have in our

employ. So, I really don't feel that I am prepar @ to ancwer

that.
Q Okay.
Are your drivers school district employees?
A Yes.
Q Are “dey organized in any kind of a fashion?
A No, they are not.
Q What percentage of yorr drivers, if you are aware,

A I believe we have 86 drivers. 55 are women.

Q Do you have any knowledge of -- or an opinion -~
regarding how many of those women have children?

A I have no knowledge of that.

MS. ZITZER: I have no further questions.
JUDGE HOYT: Very well.
Mr. Rader?
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY 'fR. RADER:

Q Mr. STarkey, in your professional opinion, are
the women drivers just as capable of driving bu.es as your
male drivers?

A Absolutely.

(Laughter.)

And I could nct answer that any differently or
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‘SW I would be in deep trouble.

JUDGE HOYT: The Chairperson can't let that one
go by. Congratulating everyone.
THE WITNESS: Sincerely.

MR. RADER: I thought that was a safe gquestion.

(Laughter.)

JUDGE HOYT: It is the season.
BY MR. RADER:

Q Mr. Starkey, as I understand your testimony, you
happened to locate the letter from Mr. Bigelow to Mr. Forsyth |
forwarding the proposed letter of agreemnant when you were
going through Mr. Forsyth's files, upon his medical leave.

Is that correct?

A That is correct.

Q Do you know any reason why the letter from -- do
you know any reason that Mr. Forsyth did not present the
proposed letter of understanding to you and the School Board
for its approval previously when it was submitted to him?

A I can conjecture that Mr. Forsyth received that
letter at a very busy period. If you were at all familiar
with school transportation, the first few weeks in September
are mayhem. And the priorities -- they are very serious
priorities. Priorities of safety for children, concerns of
parents that are addressed during that time.

So, I would suspect that that would be the reason.
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Q Understanding that Mr. Forsyth is now apparently
quice ill and we are sorry to hear that, would the simple
explanation for the fact that the Board of Education had not
been furnished with this proposal be that it fell through the
cracks?

MS. ZITZER: Objection. I think he is permitted to
testify to what he has knowledge, but I don't think he should
speculate as to what the Board of Education might be thinking
abovt unless he has direct knowledge of what was discussed
at meetings or anything that wouvld give him a baris for an
opinion.

MR. RADER: I didn't ask him to speculate about
what the Board of Education would or would not do.

I simpiy said was it the reason it was not
presented to the Board.

MS. ZITZER: To tiie extent that he has knowledge
of that, I think he should answer the guestion.

JUDGE HOYT: It is cross examination. It is
allowable. There is more latitude there. I understand
your concerns and I think that has been shared.

Now, sir, go ahead.

THE WITNESS: I would say that my answer to the
previous gquestion that he received that during a period
when he had a number of problems, and there were a number of

unique problems this September, that those were of priority
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And for that reascn, I can speculate that is why

it never reached my office to be then subnitted to the
superintendent and the Board of Education.
BY MR. RADER:

Q Let me turn it around the other way.

Did Mr. Forsyth ever discuss with you any

reason why he would not present it to you or to the Board
of Education?

A No.

Q Having now discovered the proposal, is it your
intention to present this to the school superintendent and
to the Board of Education for its consideration?

A Yes. In fact, it is scheduled for the Board-
Committee work session which will be held on Tuesday, January
8th.

Q Has the Board of Education previously approved
an ag-eement with regard to the Limerick Generating Station,
such that the District property could be used as a transporta-

tion s:aging area under the plans?

A Yes.

Q And when was that agreement signed?

A That agreement was signed on June 2lst, I believe.
Q Of this year?

A Of this year.
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mm21 1 Q And could you briefly describe what that agreement
2 entails?
3 A That agreement simply entails the fact that we

‘ i hive agreed to use the North Penn School District bus facility
L depot and parking lot as a staging area in th: event of any
6 emergency.
7 Q And that would include a radiological emergency
8 at Limerick?

9 A Presumably.
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T8KW/kwl ! D Do you know any reason why they would deny
2 you them?
B A No.
‘ 4 Q Has the board of education approved a host school

H agreement for the North Penn School District?

6 A Yes, that also was submitted to the board for

7 their consideration and action on June 21.

8 Q Did they approve it at that time?

9 A Yes. i

10 Q Could you briefly describe the contours of that i

1 agreement? !

12 A Basically, we agreed in that document to serve }
‘ 13 as the host school to the Perkiomen Valley School District !

14 where in the event of an emergency the North Penn School ?

15 District would receive students from the Perkiomen Valley

16 School District. |

‘7u Q And has the board of education previously approvedE
18 a mass care agreement? i
19 A Yes.
20 Q And when was that done?
21 A That was also done on June 21.
. 22 Q This year?
23 A 0f this year.
24 Q And do both the host school agreements and the

Ace-Feders! Rogorters, Inc.
b 25 mass care agreement which you previously testified to
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include radiological emergencies at Limerick?

A I do believe there are statements referencing
that type of incident.

A ‘ And are these agreements signed on behalf of
the school district with the Montgomery County Office of
Emergency Preparedness?

A We had our board sign the documents and
specifically we reutrned them to either Mr. Cunnington or
Mr. Bigelow for signatures by the Perkiomen Valley School
District and for other appropriate signatures.

Q Do you know if Mr. Bigelow is the signatory
for the concerned governmental agency?

A I do believe that.

Q When you discovered the request by Mr. Bigelow

by his letter, I believe -- was it April 22, 1984 -- is that

what you said?

A There was one letter dated the 224 of April
which referenced their meeting held in March with Mr.
Forsyth, and then there was a letter of September 7.

Q When you discovered these correspondences,

did you alsc discover at that time or did you previously
know of the existence of a bus transportation _ rovider
survey form wvhich had been filled out by Mr. Forsyth?

B I learned of the survey form when I discovered

the correspondence.
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Q I show you a document entitled Montgomery
County Office of Emergency Preparedness Bus Transportation
Provider Survey and ask you if that's a copy of the

document which you saw.

A Yes, it is.

Q Did you review that document?

A In what fashion?

A Did you review it to determine the accuracy

of the information contained therein?
A With the accuracy, I would have to review that
in detail with Mr. Forsyth.

MR. RADER: Your Honor, I would ask that the
document identified by the witness as the Montgomery County
Office of Emergency Preparedness Bus Transportation Provider
Survey be marked for identification as Applicant's Exhibit
E-86.

JUDGE HOYT: I believe you will provide copies
iater?

MR. RADER: Yes, I will.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well. It has been shown to
Counsel and Representatives of all parties. The document
described by Counsel will be marked as Applicant's Exhibit
E-86 for identification.

(The document referred to was

marked as Applicant's Exhibit
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No. E-86 for identification.)
BY MR. RADER:

Q Have you ever been provided with information or
did you after finding the information in Mr. Forsyth's file
review any information provided to Mr. Forsyth by
Montgomery County relating to the buses which would be
provided by your school district?

A No.

Q I would like to ask you to look at a document
that has previously been identified as the Montgomery
County Plan, Applicant's Exhibit E-3, and would ask you

specifically to review the information regarding your

school 'district contained on page I-2-10 and ask you whether

the information contained therein accurately reflects the
information contained on the bus transportation survey,
filled out by Mr. Forsyth.

A With regard to the number of drivers, that
number is identical. 'With regard to the fuel, it appears
as though =---

Q Let me interrupt you. If you could, just check
the number of drivers and the number of vehicles. I think
those are our areas of concern.

A Those numbers are identical to the numbers or

the figure on this form.

Q Thank you, and I will show you a document that's
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previously been identified as Applicant's Exhibit E-76, a

letter dated September 7, 1984, from Mr. Bigelow to Ms. Leona

Flood, and ask you whether that is the document which you
identified as the -- ask you whether it is identical to

the document which is identified as a letter dated September
7, 1984, which you discovered in Mr. Forsyth's file from

Mr. Bigelow.

A I couldn't tell you whether that's identical.

Q I realize you haven't had a chance to review
it. Could ycu take a look at it and tell me whether you
believe it is the same letter?

A I cannot tell you whether or not it is the same
letter. All I know is that the letter that I had looked at
was a cover letter to the survey form requesting an update.
That's all I caa recall.

Q Does it appear to be similar in content and
purpose to the letter you reviewed?

A I can't answer that --

MS. ZITZER: Objection.

THE WITNESS: -~ without having that letter with
me really.

JUDGE HOYT: The objection would have been
overruled. Sir, if you would permit me to rule on an
objection when you hear it from one of the Counsel prior

to answering the question. It would have been overruled
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anyway, though, Ms. Zitzer.

BY MR. RADER:

Q Upon returning to your office, would you be
able to provide a copy of that letter to this Board?
A Certainly.

MR. RADER: If I may, upon stipulation of the
parties, Your Honor, when I receive that from the witness,

I would ask that that be entered in evidence on the same
basis as the other letters which have been received. I don't
want to have to recall the witness for the simple purpose

of asking him to identify that letter, but if necessary, I
will do so.

MS. ZITZER: I don't think that's necessary, but
LEA would like to see the letter before we enter into any
stipulation. That's the only concern I have.

JUDGE HOY.: I think that would be an appropriate
requirement, Mr. Rader. Have the witness send it to you, and
then we can assign it a number, and I take it the parties
on their assumption that it would be the same as represented
by Counsel, there would be no problem as to entering a
stipulation.

MR, HASSELL: I don't have any problem with
the stipulation, reserving the right to cross after reviewing
the letter.

JUDGE HOYT: The right to cross on that document
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will be pretty much waived if the witness is not here. That's

the point of the stipulation, so if we don't have the

stipulation, we will just have to recall the witness.

MR. HASSELL: I don't think I will have a problem

with the stipulation. I think it is very difficult to say
now out of context to make a decision regarding cross-
examination.

JUDGE HOYT: On the representation it was the
same as the letter that Counsel had been using; if it is
not, then the witness will be recalled for purposes of
identification.

MS. ZITZER: That's acceptable with LEA. Thank
you.

MS. FERKIN: Commonwealth agrees with the
Staff's position.

MR. RADER: So the record is clear, I am not

personally representing that they are the same, but there

have been previous letters dated September 7, 1984, which were

introduced by both Applicant and LEA as exhibits.

JUDGE HOYT: I think we all understand that,
Mr. Rader, and it's very difficult under those ground
rules. We will continue then.

MR. RADER: Thank you.

BY MR. RADER:

Q Mr. Starkey, I think you stated that you had
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certain concerns regarding providing buses if they were
required during either the early hours when the buses were
making their morning runs or the afternoon when they were
making their runs for dismissal; is that correct?

BN That's correct.

Q Having examined the information on Applicant's
Exhibit E-86, which I will return to you for your review.
Is it your understanding that of the total of buses in your
fleet that 42 vehicles would be reguested?

A Based on what?

Q Based on this information in Applicant's Exhibit
E-86. I believe Ms. Zitzer =---

A Based upon the section labeled Availability
whitten on this form, it is stated 50 percent =---

Q Well, I believe that states an availability

within the time period. I'm asking you, on the number of buses

stated here, and reviewing the information parenthetically
under school buses ---
A Those parenthetical items refer to the student

capacity of the number of buses.

|
|

|
|
|
|

|
!

!

Q I'm sorry, I was referring to the numbers outside :

the parentheses, the number 32 and the number 10.

B Okay, for your understanding, under capacity,

of the 66 buses, this indicates that there are 20 84-passenger

buses, 4 66-passenger buses, 32 77-passenger buses and
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! 10 40-passenger buses. I don't understand where the figure

2 42 was developed or how that was arrived at.

3 Q Perhaps your initial interpretation was correct,
. ‘ where it states that up to 50 percent could be made available

H within one to two hours. 1Is that your understanding of the

6 document?

7 A That's how I interpret it.

8 MS. ZITZER: LEA objects.

9 JUDGE HOYT: What's your objection? 3
10 MS. ZITZER: I think the witness is free to give :
n his opinion as to information given him. He has not had

12 an opportunity to discuss the accuracy with Mr. Forsyth,

A

!

‘ 13 s0 he irf permitted if he is able to give opinion én informatio
14 asked by Mr. Rader, but I think he has testified beyond that
15 ’ he has not discussed this with the person that filled out

“L that form.

7 |' MR. RADER: I will withdraw the question and ask |
18 a different question. |
9 JUDGE HOYT: Proceed.
20 BY MR. RADER:
21 Q Assume that for the purposes of your analysis
‘ 22 that this document states that 42 vehicles can be made
23 available from your school district upon request. Do you
24 have any concerns with providing 42 vehicles during periods

Ace-Federsl Reporters, Inc.
25 in question which I just mentioned to you regarding early
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runs and late runs of your buses?

MS. ZITZER: Objection; asked and answered. He
previously testified that he did have concerns.

MR. RADER: I would like to develop that on
cross-examination, if I may.

JUDGE HOYT: I think, Counsel, this is cross,
and he as a wide latitude. Objection overruled.

THE WITNESS: I'm not sure what number of buses
we would -- as I previously testified, I'm not sure what
number of buses we would be able to muster. I don't know
on what basis the 50 percent was determined.

BY MR. RADER:

Q In other words, you don't have the information at
your hand necessary to determine whether or not those
42 buses could be provided during those periods; is that
correct?

A Well, I think it would be speculative on anyone's
part to determine that half of the fleet would be available
to respond or a third of the fleet or two thirds of the
fleet, particularly when buses are engaged in their morning
and afternoon routes.

Q Wouldn't Mr. Forsyth as the transportation
coordinator have that information?

A I would believe that he would speculate that

perhaps represented his speculation of the number of buses
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1 that he would be able to muster in such circumstances.
kwll 2 Q Does the school district normally hire officials
3 who speculate about their responsibilities and their :
’ 4 commitments?
S A Well, I don't think that statement is really a

6 fair statement. The school district hires competent people,

7 but you are asking someone to determine without having

8 any previous type of scenario how many buses can be mustered
9 at a given time when practically the whole fleet is engaged
10 in their tasks, their routine tasks. z
n Q If buses were requested by another school

12 district or by Montgomery County Office of Emergency 5

. 13 Preparedness in order to respond to an evacuation
14 situation in another school district, would you recommend |
15 to your school board or would you take action to see that your;
16 schools were delayed in their opening so that those buses
17 could be made available if necessary? |
18 A That would be an administrative decision that we
19 we would discuss as a -- with the superintendent and the
20 cabinet. There would be a lot of implications. There are a
21 lot of working parents who rely on the predetermined schedulez
. 22 || that we have. We do have exceptions, obviously, when we have
23 inclement weather, but there are procedures that parents are
24 aware of that we use so that they can prepare adequately
Ace-Federsi Reporters, Inc.
25 to have their children taken care of by the time your bus
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would arrive, so ve would have to consider the implications
of responding to an evacuation call by another district,

the implications on the students that we are responsible for
transporting.

Q If that were necessary, in fact, for securing
the safe evacuation of those children who were in danger from
any sort of emergency, not necessarily one related to
Limerick, but any radiological or non-radioclogical emergency,
would you personally recommend that action be taken if
necessary to protect the safety of those children?

A If there was a greater danger for a great number
of students, children, perhaps.

Q And with regard to a dismissal of children in
your school district, would you be willing to take the
same action or make the same recommendation with regard to
the late dismissal of students in order to free up buses so
they could be used for the same purpose?

A That decision would also have seriocus implications,
because we do have a bargaining agreement with our teachers.
We have run into difficulty regarding the seven-and-a-half
hour day just this year with our bargaining unit, so those
implications would -- and we have not discussed this type
of scenario with the superintendent, but I think those
implications would have to be examined before a decision

or procedures would be established as to how we would react
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under such circumstances.

Q But is it something you would consider recommending

to your school superintendent if it were necessary to
protect the health and safety of the children in another
school district?

A Obviously, our humanitarian concern for children
in another school district would be of paramount concern
to all of us.

Q Has training been offered to any of the bus
drivers in your district?

By that I mean training related to a radiological
emergency at Limerick and any responsibilities that those
bus drivers would have to perform at that time.

X Only o the extent that I recall that there was
a statement in Mr. Bigelow's letter regarding training.

Q I'm showing you again the letter dated September
7, 1984, from Mr. Bigelow to Ms. Leona Flood and ask you
in reviewing that whether that refreshes your recollection
as to whether any similar provision was contained in the
letter dated September 7, 1984, which you reviewed from Mr.
Forsyth's file.

A I do recall there was some language in that
letter regarding training.

Q Has the school district accepted that tra’'ning

for ite bus drivers?
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A I think I previously testified that that
information did not reach us for consideration.

Q Do you intend to recommend to the school
board that bus driver training be afforded for your district
drivers?

A Definitely. I would recommend that, I am sure.
I would have to provide the superintendent and the board
with information regarding the scope of the training, tk> --

who would pay the drivers for the time that they would spend

in the training session; those are questions that they would |
obviously ask us, and whose responsibility would it be. :

Q If the training sessions were held during normal ‘
school hours, would they have to be compensated in your |
opinion?

A Oh, vyes.

Q Have you discussed that with your township
solicitor?

A I have not discussed that with the solicitor,
no.

Q So that represents your own legal conclusion;
is that correct, sir?

A Well, the drivers are on a time clock. They
punch in at 6:30 or whenever, and they punch out when they
finish their routes. If there's a training session, I

assume that the training session would have to take place
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either on a day when schools are not in session or when we

would be able to get drivers together between their morning

and afternoon routes.

Q Is there any other kind of in-service training

provided to your bus drivers?

6 £ At the beginning of the school year, the entire 1
7 district staff, teachers, custodians, bus drivers, meet the
8 day before school begins. At that time, procedures and
9 various other administrative tasks are reviewed with the
10 entire staff. That is the only in-service day that we have
n had for our bus drivers.
12 Q Is it your understanding that drivers who would
. 13 be responding' from your school district would be volunteering
4 to perform their driver assignments if called upon to do so
15 for an emergency at Limerick?
16 A I'm not quite sure whether it would be a matter of

17 a volunteer act.

18 Q Have you discussed that with any official or do you
19 plan to discuss that with any official from the Montgomery
20 County Office of Emergency Preparedness to learn the nature

of that responsibility?

21

. 22 A That I will have discussed prior to our work session
23 that we will have on Tuesday, January 8.
24 Q If drivers were willing to volunteer for that

';; assignment, do you believe they would also be willing to
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volunteer to give two hours of their time for a training session
to perform that responsibility?

A I really can't answer that. I don't know whether
they would volunteer for that.

Q Would you as a public school district official,

even in the absence of an express agreement to do so, do
whatever you could to provide your school resources to assist i
another school district in the time of an emergency to assist |
disaster victims?

A Again, out of humanitarian -- as a humanitarian, we
would try to do what we could for students, for children

in another district.

Q Are you a state officer or a county officer, sir?

A The school district is an agent of the state.

Q So you are a state officer in effect?

A In effect we are agents of the state.

Q Do you take an oath of office?

A I am not an officer connissioned as the superintendent

and the assistant superintendent are. I have not taken an
oath for the position which I hold. It's not a commissioned
position. My understanding is only the commissioned positions
within the school district are required to take this oath.

Q Yesterday at this hearing, there was testimony
by a Dr. Bruce Kowalsky; do you know Dr. Kowalsky?

A I have met him.
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Q What is his position?

A Superintendent.

Q Which school district?

A Wissahickon.

Q Dr. Kowalsky in response to a question posed by

me yesterday at page 16,211 of the transcript stated as
follows: "Both the superintendents and the board members are
sworn to uphold the constitution of the Commonwealth and its
laws and also to serve the public of the entire Commonwealth,
both inside their county and outside, and during discussion
with the school board, one of the things that was indicated
was that state officers felt rather strongly that they had to
make the public financed facilities of the school district
available to assist anyone."

MS. ZITZER: Objection.

MR. RADER: I haven't finished my question.

Would that statement of the sentiment of Dr.
Kowalsky for the school board also represent your feelings on
the matter or would you agree or disagree with that?

MS. ZITZER: Objection. I would agree the witness

is free -- I would prefer if Counsel would rephrase the guestion

and ask the witness what his opinion is as it would relate
to the North Penn School District, but I think it's irrelevant
what Dr. Kowalsky's said in so much as this witness is

concerned. That was in regard to another school district,
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kwl8 'l and Dr. Kowalsky's interpretation of the relevant status, and
2| 1 think that the question should be rephrased and directed
3l to the witness with regard to information that he is aware of
‘ 4 relating to the North Penn School District.
5 MR. RADER: Ms. Zitzer called Dr. Kowalsky to
d testify by subpoena. I find it intriguing that she now
7|l states what he says is irrelevant, but nonetheless, I'm
8|l entitled to ask the witness whether he agrees or disagrees

9 with another witness who was called for the very same

10§ purpose.

n MS. 2ITZER: I object. He is permitted to testify
12| +o what he has knowledge to as it relates to the North Penn
‘ Bl school District, but to ask him if he agrees with a statement
4 made by a superintendent somewhere else, frankly only to the
15 degree this witness has knowledge as that would appiy to the
16l North Penn School District should the guestion be
7 permitted, and I object.
18 “ MR. RADER: That's a ridiculous objection ===
" JUDGE HOYT: All right, let's don't have any
20 arguments this violent. Let Ms. Zitzer finish.
21 Are you finished, Ms. Zitzer?

' 22 MS. ZITZER: I object to the characterization of

23| pr. Kowalsky's testimony. My statement as to it being

24
Acw-fegers! Reporters, Inc.
25

irrelevant was insofar as it relates tqQ this witness' knowledge

of what a previous witness has testified to.
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JUDGE HOYT: Now, Mr. Rader, what else do you have,
if anything?

MR. RADER: I'm not asking for the witness' knowledge;
I'm asking whether or not he agrees or disagrees with a state-
ment by a superintendent of schools who is also under the .
same statewide constitution and laws of this Commonwealth,
and for that reason it is totally relevant to ask whether he
agrees with the same applicable provisions of laws ar
interpreted by Dr. Kowalsky.

JUDGE HOYT: That's the guestion, and the guestion
will be permitted, Ms. Zitzer.

THE w:ruzss: I would like to answer that question
by stating that when our board of education approved the three
agreements on June 21, I think what they did was they
displayed their spirit of cooperation and their responsibility
to what Dr. Kowalsky stated in his testimony. On that basis,

I would have to opine that, yes, I would agree with that.
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2 MMmm 1 BY MR. RADER:
2 Q When the bus drivers you interviewed said that
3 they were frightened, did they say why they were frightened

‘ 4 with regard to the possibility tnat they would be called

5 upon to enter the EPZ for any radiological emergency at

6 Limerick?

7 A They didn't specifically say why. I kind of

8 sensed that there was fear.

° Q Was that fear for their physical wel fare?

10 A Fear for their wellbeing.

11 Q And did you interpret that to mean a fear of

12 possible radiological releases from the facility?

13 A Presumably.
14 Q Did you understand, or is it your understanding
. 15 that the purpose of the evacuation of schoolchildren under
16 the various school district plans, is that they will be
17 evacuated prior toc the release of any radiological -~
18 release of radiation from the fzcilit,?
19 i I have no information on that.
20 Q Would the bus drivers you spoke to be reassured
21 if they had such information during in-service training?
22 Do you think that would help alleviate their
23 concerns?
24 A It may.
. 25 Q I think you stated that there were a number of
26 part-time workers in your school district among your bus
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1 MMmm 1 drivers. 1Is that correct?
2 A Most of those drivers -- all, technically, are
3 part-time people.
B Q Have you ever had early dismissals in your school

5 district as a result of inclement weather?

6 A Yes, we have.

7 Q And have you had any difficulty in obtaining the

8 necessary number of bus drivers at that time to implement

9 your early dismissal?

10 2 We have an administrative procedure which clearly

11 defines parameters under which we would call an early

12 dismissal. Within those parameters, we have found that it

13 is possible to reach mosts drivers.

14 The parameters being that the early di-mislal;
. 15 because of inclewcut weather, cannot technically take place

16 before one p.m. And we have found that if we attempted to

17 have an early release before that time, we would have

18 difficulty getting all the drivers in.

19 Q Getting all the drivers in.

20 And how many drivers do you have, sir?

21 A 86, approximately.

22 Q 86. And under the survey form filled out by

23 Mr. Forsyth, he requested 42 vehicles which would require 42
rL drivers, is that correct?

‘ 25 MS., ZITZER: Who requested? I don't think the
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MMmm 1 question is clear.
2 (Counsel showing document to representative for
3 LEA.)
‘ 4 BY MR. RADER:
5 Q Under the survey form which Mr. Forsyth filled
6 out, he indicated that the District would be providing 42
7 vehicles for 42 drivers --
8 MS. ZITZER: Objection.
9 I don't think it has been established that this
10 survey form indicates that the school dis:zrict has agreed to
11 provide anything.
12 I think if they were asked to provide, might be a
13 more appropriate phrasing of the guestion, but I don't think
14 it has been established that they have agreed to provide
. 15 anything.
16 MR. RADER: 1 didn't say that they did in my
17 question. I simply said, does thisz survey form indicate

18 that Mr. Forsyth replieddrivers would be available.

19 JUDGE HOYT: The objection is overruled and the

20 witness may now answer.

21 THE WITNESS: This form indicates, under the

22 section, Availability, that it was Mr. Forsyth's --

23 presumably Mr. Forsyth's opinion that he would be able to

24 muster 50 percent of the vehicles within a period of one
' 25 half to one hour.
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1 MMmm 1 BY MR. RADER:
2 Q And that would be approximately 42 people or 42
3 vehicles and 42 drivers, is that correct?
. B A Based upon the number of school buses that are
- shown there, I would assume that is correct.
6 Q So of the 86 -- did you say 86 drivers you had?
7 B Yes.
8 Q So of the 86 drivers, you would only need 42 to
9 respond in order to fill the commitment made by Mr. Forsyth
10 here, is that correct?
11 A I don't believe Mr. Forsyth made a commitment.
12 Q Let me rephrase that.
13 -= in order to provide the buses and drivers
14 stated by Mr. Forsyth in filling out the form. 1Is that
. 15 correct?
16 A In order to be able to muster 50 percent of the
17 buses within a period of one half to one full hour, he would
18 have to obtain approximately 40 drivers.
19 MR. RADER: No further questions.
20 JUDGE HOYT: Very well.
21 Commonwealth?
22- MS. FERKIN: I have just a couple of brief
23 guestions, your Honor.
24 JUDGE HOYT: Very well. You have 30 minutes for

‘ 25 your examination.
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1 MMmm 1 BY MS. FERKIN:
2 Q Mr. Starkey, does the North Penn School District
3 own its buses?

. - A Yes.
5 Q Does it cwn its entire fleet of buses?

A Yes, we do.
Q Does it own any other vehicles, other than schocol

6
7
8 buses?
9
0

A Yes. We rave maintenance-type vehicles. We have

1 a few station wagons.

11 Q Does the school district own any vans?

12 A Included in the exhipit there, you will notice

13 there are vans listed among the number of buses shown.

14 Q And does the school district own any handicapped
. 15 vehicles?

16 A There is one vehicle with a 1ift ior wheelchair

17 student:.

18 2 And the school district owns them?

i9 A Yes.

20 Q And, Mr. Starkey, you have testified that really

21 only up until the last few weeks, you really weren't aware

22 of tne discussions that Mr. Forsyth had been having vith the

23 Montgomery County Office of Emergency Preparedness?

24 A That is correct.

. 25 Q But you hava, since you discovered this matter,
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1 MMmm 1 discussed it with Mr. Forsyth, have you not?

LS

A I briefly discussed that with him, vyes.
Q In your discussion with Mr. Forsyth, did he

indicate to you that the Montgomery County Office

s W

5 representatives had ever indicated to him that some form of
6 compensation for the buses and drivers provided might be
7 available?
8 A We never discussed that particular issue.
9 MS. FERKIN: I have no further questions.
10 JUDGE HOYT: Very well.
11 Mr. Hassell?
12 MR. HASSELL: 1I have some.
13 JUDGE HOYT: You have 30 minutes, sir.
14 BY MR. HASSELL:
‘ 15 Q Good morning, Mr. Starkey, my name is
16 Mr. Hassell.
17 A Good morning.
18 Q I think I just have one question of you.
19 Does the school district have the capability to
20 contact bus drivers while transporting students?
21 ks Fortunately, we were able to convince the board
22 during the budget hearings that we had last spring, of the
23 need for radios. Not only radios, but the aeed for
24 replacement of vehicles.

’ 25 And, the Board agraciously replaced 24 vehicles
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1 MMmm 2 and also agreed to permit us to purchase radios for all of

2 our buses.

3 So, for the first time, this year we are

‘ 4 operating with radios.

5 MR. HASSELL: I have no further questions.

6 JUDGE HOYT: Very well.

7 Any redirect?

8 MS. ZITZER: No, I have no questions.

9 JUDGE HOYT: Very well.

10 The Board has no questions. The wit.iess is

11 excused.

12 Thank you, sir, for your participation and your
13 attendence in these proceedings.

14 THE WITNESS: Thank you.

. 15 (Witness excused.)

16 JUDGE HOYT: We will have a very, very short

17 recess.

18 (Recess.)

19 JUDGE HOYT: The hearing will come to order. All
20 the parties to the hearing who were present when the hearing
21 recessed, are again present in the hearing room.
22 In order that there be no confusion whatsoever,
23 the announcement yesterday, that we would have the hearings
24 on January 15th, if we are still in session, at the Holiday

. 25 Inn Midtown at Chestnut, just below Broad Street in
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Philadelphia. Wwe will be in tne Conferenc: Room at that

hotel on January 15.
And, it is for one day, since th2 hearings cannot
be held at the Courthouse on Ninth and Market, since it is a
State holiday, and they wili rnot give us permission to use
the building.
Having said that, I don't think there is any
problem.
all yonr next witness, piease, Ms. Zitzer.
MR. ZITZER: Mr. Clare Brown.
Whereupon,
CLARE G. BROWN, JR.
was called as a witness on behalf of the Interv:nor,
Limerick Ecology Action, and having been first duly sworn
was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. ZITZER:

Q Mr. Brown, could you state for the record, your
name, your address, and your relationship with the Urper
Dublin School District?

A My name is Clare G. Brown, Jr.

I live at 1579 Jarrettstown Road in Drescher,
Pennsylvania. And, I am the Superintendent of Schools of
the Upper Dublin School District.

Q In your capacity as superintendent of the
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1 MMmm 1 school distrint, are you aware of whether or not the school
2 district has entered into any kind of agreement ur letter of
3 understanding with the Montgomery County Office of Emergency
‘ 4 Preparecdness relating to the provision of transportation in
5 the event of a radiological emergency at the Limerick
6 Generating Station?
7 A I'm aware that a contact has been made, a number
8 of contacts have been made to our district, primarily to :he
° Director uf Transportation, that forms have beer filed and
10 information given to the county and tl.at the district has
11 received an allocation request for a number of buses and for
12 destinations in the event of a call.
13 SO, ves, I am aware. I am primarily aware,
14 however, as a result of receiving this subpoena, up until
. 15 this time it has primarily been - matter where the Director
16 of Transportation has filed forms and has discussed our

17 capability.

18 Q Has there ever been any action by your Scheol

19 Board regarding approval of any kind of an agreement between
20 the school district and the Montgomery County Office of

21 Emergency Preparedness that would relate to the provision of
22 buses and drivers in the event of a radiological emergency
23 at the Limerick Generating Station?

24 A No.

. 23 Q Are you aware of whether or not there is any kind
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1 MMmm 1 c¢f a written agreement between the school district and the
2 Montgomery County Office of Emergency Preparedness that
3 would apply to the provision of buses and drivers in the
‘ 4 event of a radiological emergency at the Limerick?
9 .} No, there is not.

MS. ZITZER: I would like to tender to the

witness a copy of a previously distributed and identified

6

7

8 exhibit. It is LEA Exhibit E-11.

° I would like to make sure all the parties have
0

1 that.

11 {Document shown to parties and handed to

12 witness.)

13 BY MS. ZITZER: .

14 Q The exhibit is identified as LEA Exhibit E-11,
' 15 and it is entitled, A Letter of Understanding Between the

16 Montgomery County Office of Emergency Preparedness and the

17 Upper Dublin School District.

18 Do you have that document in front of you,
19 Mr. Brown?

20 A I have it in front of me.

21 Q Have you seen that document before?

22 py Apparently I have. I siagned it.

23 0 That is your signature on the document?
24 A That is my signature.

N
w
o

When you signed that document, do you recall =--
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let me strike that.

Do you recall the circumstances under which you

signed that document?

A Circumstances?
Q I will rephrase the guestion.
A I think I und rstand what you mean, but I am

really not too sure.

Okay, go ahead.

Q Has there been any discussion between yourself
and the School Board of the Upper Dublin School District,
regarding the letter which I have handed to you which is
identified as LEA Exhibit E-117

A Little or none.

The circumstances surrounding the signing of the
document is a task delegated to the Director of
Transportation to provide information.

And on her recommendation, I suspect with very
little discussion, I signed this form.

Q Do you have any knowledge of wether or not the
School Board of the Upper Dublin School District is aware of
the existence of this document?

A They are aware, only I think as a result of the
subpoena I have received. 1 have made no effort to discuss
this agreement with them at this time.

Q Do you intend to do so in the future?



b wWowN

L= I €

~

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

16466
2 I intend, as the plans develop -- if they are to

develop -- on the part of the county, and the commitments
to become firmer than they are now, and the staff to be
trained and specific relationships and commitments
established, to do that, yes.

That is a matter for the Board, it is a matter of
public policy.

Q Would you consider Board approval of that
commi tment necessary?

A I would think it would be necessary.

Q Prior to your receiving the subpoena and the
attached information that was given to you by Limerick
Ecology Action, what was the extent of your knowledge
regarding Upper Dublin School District's involvement in the
provision of buses and drivers in the event of a
radiological emergency at Limerick?

A Unfortunately it was very slight.

The Director of Transportation, who had assumed
the responsibility of making the arrangement of describing
the data necessary to comply with the forms, felt personally
that this was important, and that we had a role to play.

But, my information was extremely slight.

We are a willing resource to the county's plans.
Q Do you have any knowledge regarding what

information has been provided to you or your Director of
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Transportation regarding the involvement of your school

district in the event of a radiclogical emergency at

Limerick?
A Please reask me the question.
Q Certainly.

Do you have any knowledge of the extent of any
discussions that have taken place, or any information that
has been provided either to yourself or to the Director of
Transportation of your School District with regard to the
use of school district buses and drivers in the event of a
radiological emergency at the Limerick Generating Station?

Ry Primarily the contacts with the Director of
Transportation. I have some correspondence that has come
through the district. The contacts with Mr. Bigelow has
been a personal contact, and I think it has happened several
times.

Q The personal contact that you are referring to is

between Mr. Bigelow and whom?

A Norma Withsosky, who is our Director of
Transporation.
Q Do you have any knowledge or awareness based on

conversations with Norma Withsosky regarding the nature of
those contacts or discussions?
A As to the number of buses, as to the destination,

as to what?
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1 MMmm 1 What, specifically?
2 Q As to anything that you have knowledge of.
3 A I think some very specific preliminary planning
9 has been done on estimates of the number of buses that we

are able to release and still provide for the number of

6 buses in our district. That determination has been made.
7 Q Are you aware of what that determinacion is?

8 A We have 30 buses. I think we could release 10
9 and still meet the obligations in our own district for our
10 own youngsters.

11 MS. ZITZER: 1 would like to tender to the

12 witness a copy of the Montgomery County Draft Radiological

13 Emergency Response Plan.

14 1 would specifically like to ask the witness to
. 15 turn to page I-2-14, wherein the bus plans provider

16 information relating to the Upper Dublin School District is

17 contained.

18 (Document shown to counsel for Applicant,

19 and handed to witness.)

20 For the record, this is from Applicant's Exhibit

21 E-3, page I-2-14.

22 JUDGE HOYT: I think the record should reflect
23 that the document has been shown to counsel for Applicant
24 and has been handed to the witness.

. 25 Thank you.
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1 MMmm 1 MS. ZITZER: Thank you.
2 BY MS. ZITZER:
3 Q This information indicates that the Upper Dublin

. School District employs 26 drivers, has 26 school buses, 8

minibuses and one handicapped vehicle.

To the best of your knowedge =-- just a minute, I

~N o0 b

i
realize I was reading from the wrong paper. 1 apologize.
On page 1-2-14, it indicates that the Upper

8
9 Dublin School District employs 26 drivers, has 20 school
0

1 buses, 8 minibuses, one van and one handicapped vehicle.

11 Have you found that portion of the plan?

12 A Yes.

13 Q Is that information true and correct to the best

14 of your knowledge?

. 15 A Yes.

16 Q It also indicates under the table entitled Units
17 Available for Mobilization, that during the daytime hours,
18 ten buses and drivers can be mobilized with a half an hour
19 mobilization time.

20 Do you have any information that would allow you
21 to confirm the accuracy of that?

22 a I would confirm the accuracy of that, except when
23 the buses are running to pick up the youngsters in the

24 . morning and to take youngsters home in the afternoon, I

. 25 would have difficulty raising ten drivers within half an
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hour. The balance of the day, I could.

Q Is that true for both the morning and the
afternoon?

A Yes.

Q Are your drivers full-time or part-time drivers?

A I have a combination of full-time and part-time

drivers. Of the 256 drivers listed, I have 24 drivers and
two mechanics that do driving occasionally. So that I have

24 drivers.
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Do you have any knowledge of whether or not your

Do you have any knowledge of how many of your drivers

I would say the majority do not.

Are the drivers all employees ~--

Children being defined as youngsters between birth

Okay, thank you.

Are all of your drivers employees of the school |

Yes. ;
Are your drivers organized or unionized in any way?
Yes.

What union are they part of?

It's the Pennsylvania State Education Association.

Do you have any knowledge or opinion regarding

whether or not your drivers are aware of the fact that they

may be called upon to drive buses into the emergency planning

zone, which is the ten-mile radius around the Limerick station,

in the event of a radiological emergency at Limerick?

A

I'm aware that -- and I think =-- and I am not sure

what the timing is of this, and it may have been prior to the

subpoena or after, the director of transportation has discussed

with our drivers their volunteering their services to drive




and I have 19 drivers right now who have indicated they would

2|l pe willing to accept an assignment; that is indicated on this

form, but I can't tell you that that's a hundred percent

volunteer commitment under all circumstances. I think that

S| it's a verbal contract that was made. We have an assignment;

6ll would you accept it? I think they would; however, I think

7|l before in fact they would be released and assigned that they

8|l would have some other gquestions that they would have to ask

9| and there are other guestions I would have to ask.

10 Q Could you be more specific as to your opinion of
1"

what those questions would be?

12 A I think specifically the issue was put to the district,

‘ B the scenarios were, what if there's a scare, and I think the
4| answer is probably all 19 would go if they could be assured
5 that there was a scare and youngsters had to be taken from the

16 assigned schools. 1I'm not sure that if there were an event,

7|l an incident, that they have really made that commitment. I'm

18 not sure of that.

" Q When you refer to a scare, what do you mean?
20 A Something really in fact has not happened.
21 Q As opposed to ===

. 2 A Something really happening.
23 Q You used the word "event."
24 A What?

Ace-Federsl Reporters, Inc

3 Q Event. What were you referring to by that?
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A Some chemical or physical reaction having taken

place as opposed to someone being concerned that something
is going to happen.

9 I would like to at leasti [us Lhe mumenl kKeep our
conversation regarding anything that would have to do with the
Limerick Generating Station. When you made the statement and
you used the words "scare" as opposed to "event," were you
specifically referring to any that might involve the Limerick
Generating Station?

A I think I was.

Q In that context, what were you referring to by those

phrases, if you are able to answer that?

A Well, I would prefer -- well, what would you like
to know?

Q I will rephrase the gquestion.

A I understand the gquestion. I think there is some

concern on the part of the drivers, and again, this is only =--
this is unsystematic information, that has arisen as a result
of my involvement, becoming more direct in the issue. I think
there is some feeling on the part of the drivers that they're
committed to helping to protect youngsters and to accept the
assignments that have been given here, and there are three
schools that are mentioned on the materials that you have
given to me.

I think, however, that there is some reservation

as to the kind of situation into which they would go, meaning
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that I don't think I have unconditional volunteering. I think

there are things like -- I'm not sure what situations, but

there are things perhaps like floods or conditions where they

would certainly drive buses. I think there are other condition+

where they may have some question as to the appropriateness
of driving. The fact of the matter is, I really am not ready
to dispatch those drivers unless I understand the conditions,
unless I understand a few more things than I do right now.

Q Is the statement you made specifically with regard
to an incident at the Limerick Generating Station?

A Yes, and just let me, if I may, clarify, in that I
did not raise it. I think some of the drivers in casual
conversation raised it with me.

Q What number of the drivers, if you recall, raised
that kind of concern?

A Three or four in casual conversation. That was not
a systematic attempt to obtain opinion; it was a social
situation recently in the bus garage, and drivers talked to
me. They came up and talked to me about the possibility
and about these assignments.

Q Are your buses housed in the garage or at the

school district?

A It's a high school, right.
Q Are all of the buses housed there?
A All of them,
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Q Do you have any knowledge of the terms of the
contract between the school district and the bus drivers and
whether or not the existing terms of employment would apply
to the drivers carrying out this responsibility in the event
of a radiological emergency at Limerick?

MR. RADER: Objection; calls for a legal conclusion
on the part of this witness.

MS. ZITZER: I'm not asking for a legal conclusion,
I'm asking if the witness has any knowledge regarding whether
or not the present terms of employment would indeed apply
to the drivers being asked to provide this service in the
event of a radiological emergency at Limerick. If the witness
doesn't have any particular knowledge of that, I don't think
he'll be able to answer it, but I think because the school
district has made an opinion or made a commitment, I believe
that he does likely have some opinion regarding that.

MR. RADER: Your Honor, the application or affect
of the agreement necess -ily implies an interpretation of that
agreement.

JUDGE HOYT: Let's see what the witness' knowledge
is, Mr. Rader. The objection will be overruled.

THE WITNESS: As I understand it, the negotiated
contract requires that the district offer extra bus runs
to the drivers on the seniority basis. The implication of

that is that if the assignment occurred outside of the regular
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duties of the part-time drivers or beyond the regular day for
the full-time drivers, that the drivers would have some

discretion in accepting that assignment.

BY MS. ZITZER:

Q Do you believe they would -- that your drivers would
be obligated according to the present employment =-- excuse
me; strike that.

Do you believe that your drivers would be obligated
according to the present terms of their employment to accept
an assignment of driving a school bus into the ten-mile radius
around the Limerick Generating Station in the event of a
radiological emergency at Limerick?

A No.

Q Are you aware of whether or not any kind of training
or orientation program has been offered to be made available
to your school district for the drivers by either the

Montgomery County Office of Emergency Preparedness or Energy

Consultants?

A Training program has been offered.

Q Has such a training or orientation program been
held?

A No.

Q 1s there any particular reason why it hasn't been
held?

A I think only that the level of planning has not ==
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that has not yet been accomplished. In other words, I think
that the first phase data collection has been accomplished and
resources have been identified and basic capabilities have
been described, and this is notwithstanding the form I signed,
I think that there are more planning and more specifics have
to be developed before that training would be seen to be
appropriate.

MS. ZITZER: 1I have no further guestions.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well. Mr. Rader, do you have any?

MR. RADER: Yes, I do.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well, you have 60 minutes.

CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. RADER:
Q Is it Dr. Brown?
A Your choice, yes.
Q Dr. Brown, did you state that from your knowledge

there had been numerous discussions between Mr. Bigelow's
office from the Montgomery County Office of Emergency
Preparedness and your transportation coordinator I believe
you identified as Mrs. Norma Withsosky; is that correct?

A That's correct. There had been several discussions.

Mrs. Withsosky was informed regarding the planning to the level

that it's progressed to date in the county.
Q Do you know whether in coordination with those

discussions Montgomery County provided Mrs. Withsosky with a




16,478

transportation survey form to fill out to provide the

requested information which would enable the county to detcrn1n+
what resources could be made available from your school |
district?

A I have the original before me, and I think that
form has been updated.

Q I'm going to show you a document which I have just

shown to Representatives and Counsel of the parties entitled (
Montgomery County Office of Emergency Preparedness Bus
Transportation Provider Survey dated March 22, 1984, and ask ;
you whether this is the document to which you referred when youf
said it was an initial survey.
A That's correct, that's the one I have.

MR. RADER: Your Honor, I would ask that the
document identified by the witness be marked for identification
as Applicant's Exhibit E-87.

JUDGE HOYT: The document as previously described
by Counsel will be marked as Applicant's Exhibit E-87 for

identification.

(The document referred to was
marked as Applicant's Exhibit
No. E-87 for identification.)
BY MR. RADER:
Q Did I understand you to say there had been an

update of this information, sir?
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A I have a form that was written over. 1It's still
dated March 22, which updates our buses and the type of gasoline,
the type of fuel used and I think this was sent in by virtue of
a request from Mr. Bigelow asking for updated information.

Q And from the document which you have described,
would you tell me what change -- would you compare it to the

previous format and tell me what changes, if any, were made?

A Instead of indicating 3 60-passenger buses, we
indicated 2 60-passenger and 1 78-passenger, and instead of
indicating five gasoline, we have four gasoline, and instead
of 15 diesels, we have 16 diesels.

Q And to your knowledge, was the latter form which
you identified mailed to the Montgomery County Office of |
Emergency Preparedness?

A As far as I know, it was.

Q And you stated this came in response to a request
for updated information by the Montgomery County Office of
Emergency Preparedness?

A As I understand it.

Q May I see the document which you have with you which
provides that request?

A Yes.

Q 8ir, you have shown me a letter dated April 2, 1982,
from Mr. Bigelow to Mrs. Withsosky. Was this a letter which

returned to Mrs. Withsosky to review the original form she
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submitted for the updated information which you just gave

to me?
A I think the original form.
Q It was for the original form? Was there a subsequent

letter sent by Montgomery County regquesting updated information

to the best of your knowledge?

A Beyond April 24 -~ I do not have a copy. There may
have been. Here it is. Yes, it is. Excuse me, there's an
updated -~ I have a letter dated September 7, 1984, to Mrs.
Withsosky.

Q I would like you to compare that to a letter dated
September 7, 1984, to Ms. Leona Flood, previously marked
as Applicant's Exhibit E-76, and tell me whether you find
those letters to be the same.

A They appear to be the same.

Q Except of course that the letter which you have
is addressed to Ms. Withsosky?

A That's correct.

Q And does the letter dated September 7, 1984,
to Mrs. Withsosky off:r a 90-minute training program for
your urivers?

A It does.

Q And does it request that you or that your represen-

tative scnedule a training session or obtain any further

information ..om the Montgomery County Office of Emergency
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kwll '| preparedness, if you need it?
2 A Offers in the last paragraph, if you would like to
3| obtain any more information or schedule a training session ---
. ‘4 Q You have been shown a copy of the Montgomery County
L plan and asked to examine certain information relating to your
6|l school district. Would you please compare the information on
7| the form which is marked Applicant's Exhibit E-87 with regard

8|l to buses and drivers and advise me whether those two are the

7l same?
10 A The forms are the same.
" Q Sir, what I am asking you is to examine the informa-

12| tion in the Montgomery County plan for your school district,

. B3l upper Dublin.
4 A Yes.
15 Q As regards the statement there of driver and bus

16 availability, compare that with the information in the form
71| which Mrs. Withsosky provided to the Montgomery County Office
B of Emergency Preparedness.

" A Appears to be the same.

20 Q Do you want to check any further to make sure

2 the information is the same?

. 2 “ A Fine.

2 Appears to be the same.
u Q Did you discuss with Mrs. Withsosky the information
Reporters, inc |F

B contained in the survey form which is dated March 22, 1984, and
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which she submitted to Montgomery County?

A Primarily discussion was after I received the
subpoena.
Q Did you discuss with Mrs. Withsosky the fact that

she was going to provide such information to Montgomery County?

A I sent her the material, and I asked her to fill it

out and send it in.

Q In other words, it was your understanding that Mrs. |
Withsosky was a reliable and competent employee of your
district who could be trusted to competently and accurately
provide that information; is that correct?

A Correct.

Q I believe you testified that you intend to take
some further action in bringing to the attention of your school
board the agreement which you signed o